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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be 

held on Saturday, 03rd August, 2019 at the Registered Office of the company at 3rd 

Floor, Krishna Towers, TUDA Road, Aswini Junction, Thrissur – 680022 at 2.00 PM to 

transact the following business:  

 

Ordinary Business: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss 

Account and Cash Flow Statement of the company as on March 31, 2019 and the 

Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.  

2. To appoint a Director in the place of V P Nandakumar, Director (DIN 00044512), 

who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers for re-appointment. 

 

3. To Appoint Auditors and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with 

or without modification the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant  to sec 139 and 142 of the Companies Act 2013, M/s 

Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 117366W/W-

100018),    be and are hereby appointed as statutory  auditors of  the Company to 

hold office from the conclusion of Nineteenth (19th) Annual General Meeting  to the 

conclusion of Twenty Fourth (24th) Annual General Meeting subject to ratification 

of the appointment by members of the company  at every Annual General Meeting 

as per the provision of Companies Act at such remuneration as may be determined 

by the Board of Directors of the Company plus reimbursement of out of pocket 

expenses and levies such as GST etc”. 

  



 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

4. Regularization of Additional Director, Mr B N Raveendra Babu [00043622] by 

appointing him as Director of the Company 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following           

resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. B N Raveendra Babu[00043622], who was appointed as 

an Additional Director on the Board of Directors (‘Board’) of the Company with 

effect from 09th May 2019, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is 

hereby appointed as Director of the Company 

 

5. Any other item with permission of the Chairman 

 

 
 

By order of the Board 
 

SD/- 
V P Nandakumar 

Chairman 
(DIN: 00044512) 

Thrissur 
May 09th, 2019 

 
 
  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES 

ACT 2013 

 

 
ITEM NO 4 
 
Board of directors of the Company though resolution  passed in the meeting held on 09th 
May 2019 has appointed Mr B N Raveendra Babu as Additional Director of the Company 
and holds office of the Director till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting. 
Accordingly, in terms of the requirements of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 
approval of the members of the Company is required for regularization of Mr. B N 
Raveendra Babu as Director of the Company 
 
Brief Profile of Mr B N Raveendra Babu 
 
Mr. B.N. Raveendra Babu holds a master’s degree in Commerce from the Calicut 
University and completed his intern from the Institute of Certified Management 
Accountants. Prior to joining Manappuram Group, Mr. Raveendra Babu occupied senior 
positions in Finance and Accounts in various organisations in the Middle East. He has 
been the associated with the company since the incorporation of the company and was 
one among the key promoters.  
 
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives 

except Mr. B N Raveendra Babu is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the 

resolution. The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no.4 for the approval of 

the members. 

  



 
 
NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE 
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THAT THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF 
THE COMPANY. THEINSTRUMENT OF PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, 
SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, 
DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS (SUNDAY IS 
INCLUDED IN COMPUTATION OF 48 HOURS) BEFORE THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS ANNEXED TO THIS 
REPORT. 

 

2. The enclosed proxy form (MGT 11), if intended to be used should reach the 
registered office of the company duly completed, stamped and signed not less than 
forty eight hours before the time fixed for the meeting.  

 

3. Pursuant to provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the 
applicable rules thereon, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not 
exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total 
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, may appoint a single person 
as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other member. 
 

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend 
the meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board 
resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the 
meeting 
 

5. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in 
electronic mode to Members whose email address are registered with the 
Company, unless the Members have registered their request for the hard copy of 
the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip 
are being sent to those Members who have not registered their email address with 
the Company. Members who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and 
Attendance Slip in electronic mode are requested to print the Attendance Slip at 
the Registration Counter at the AGM. 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 

 

FOLIO NO………………………….    NO OF SHARES HELD………………. 

 

I certify that am a registered Shareholder/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the 

Company. I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company 

at the Registered Office of the Company 3rd Floor, Krishna Towers, TUDA Road, Aswini 

Junction, Thrissur – 680022  on Saturday, 03rd August 2019. 

 

Members Name …………………………………                             Member/Proxy 

Signature_______________________ 

 

Proxy Name        ………………………………… 

 

Note: 
 
1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall. 
2. Members/Proxy Holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to show their Photo 
ID Proof for attending the Meeting. 
3. Authorized Representatives of Corporate members shall produce proper authorization 
issued in their favour 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
FORM NO MGT 11 

Regd. Office: 3rd Floor, Krishna Towers, TUDA Road, Aswini Junction, Thrissur – 680022 

CIN: U72200KL2000PLC013966,    

Website: www.macomsolutions.com   

Email: info@macomsolutions.com   Tel: +91 487 3106006  

 
PROXY FORM 

 
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 19(3) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration).Rules, 2014) 
  
Name of the member (s) : 
 
..................................................................................................................................... 
Registered Address: 
 
..................................................................................................................................... 
 
E.Mail Id :............................................................. Folio No./:................................ 
 
 
I/We,being the member(s) holding ..........................................shares of the above named 
Company, hereby appoint 
 
1.Name............................................................. 
Address:................................................................................................................................ 
................................................... 
E.mailID:........................................................Signature:...........................................  
 
or failing him  
 
2.Name:............................................................. 
Address:............................................................................................... 
E.mail ID:........................................................Signature:...........................................  
 
or failing him 
 
3.Name:............................................................. 
Address:............................................................................................................................. 
E.mailID .....................................................Signature:............................................... 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote(on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at  the 
Annual General Meeting of the Company ,to be held on Saturday,  03rd August 2019 at 
the registered office of the company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolutions as are indicated below: 
 
 
Resolution  No.  
 
1:......................................................... 
2:.......................................................... 
3:.......................................................... 
4……………………………………… 
 
Signed this.............day of ..................................2019 
 
Signature of shareholder 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s)         

Affix Re 1 
Revenue 

Stamp 

 
 
 
Note: 
 
This form duly filled up, stamped and signed by the appointer or his attorney duly 
authorized in writing or if the appointer is a Body Corporate, under the seal or signed by 
an attorney duly authorized by it shall be deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company along with the power of Attorney, if any under which the Proxy Form is signed, 
not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting. 
  



 
 
 
 

MAP TO VENUE 
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ADDENDUM TO NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that in addition to the businesses as set out in Notice Dated 

09th May 2019, the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 03rd 

August  2019  will also consider the following items as special business:- 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

5. Regularization of Additional Director, CA A K Mohanan [06440548] by appointing 

him as Independent  Director of the Company. 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following           

resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. CA A K Mohanan [06440548] who was appointed as an 

Additional Director on the Board of Directors (‘Board’) of the Company with effect 

from 09th May 2019, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who 

holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby 

appointed as Director of the Company 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER that pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 152 and 

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the 

Rules framed thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Act, as amended from time 

to time, CA A K Mohanan (DIN 06440548), a non-executive Director of the 

Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for 

independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for 

appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the 

Company with effect from August 03, 2019 for a period of five years. 

  



 

 

6. Regularization of Additional Director, Dr Sarin P [08172190] by appointing him as 

Independent Director of the Company. 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following        

resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Dr Sarin P [08172190] who was appointed as an 

Additional Director on the Board of Directors (‘Board’) of the Company with effect 

from 09th May 2019, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who 

holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby 

appointed as Director of the Company 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER that pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 152 and 

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the Rules 

framed thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Act, as amended from time to 

time, Dr Sarin P (DIN 08172190), a non-executive Director of the Company, who 

has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as 

provided in section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment, be and is 

hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company with effect from 

August 03, 2019 for a period of five years 

 

7. Revision of Remuneration to Mr Deepkumar K R, Managing Director of the 

Company. 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following       

resolution, as a Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196,197, 198, 203 and 

all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any 

statutory modification from time to time or any re-enactment thereof for the time 

being in force) (the “Act”) read with Schedule V to the said Act,  and subject to the 

approval of the Central Government and such other authorities as may be 

necessary, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded 

for payment of remuneration as below to Mr. Deepkumar K R (holding DIN 

05348065), as Managing Director of the Company with effect from May 1, 2019 

for remainder of duration of appointment upto 11th December 2021 

 

Salary (Minimum 

Remuneration) 

INR 60,00,000/- [ Rupees Sixty Lakh] per annum 

Commission Upto INR 30,00,000/- [ Rupees Thirty Lakh per annum]. The 

amount is subject to net profits earned by the company. 

Perquisites:  



 

- Contribution to  

- Contribution to 
- Provident Fund as per applicable rates as amended 

from time to time. 
- Pension Fund, Superannuation Fund, Gratuity Fund, 

Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure of 
appointment 

[These shall not be included in the computation of 

remuneration or ceiling on the perquisites] 

Medical Insurance 

Premium 

As per the rules of the Company 

Other Benefits Such other allowances, perquisites, incentives and amenities 

as may be provided by the Company from time to time 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT salary payable of INR 60,00,000/- [Rupees Sixty 

Lakhs Only] per annum and  commission payable upto INR 30,00,000/- [Rupees 

Thirty Lakhs Only] per annum of Net Profits of the Company, is subject to 

maximum of ceiling limits as prescribed under Companies Act 2013 in which 

adequate profit is earned;  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (which term shall always be 

deemed to include any Committee as constituted or to be constituted by the Board 

to exercise its powers including the powers conferred under this resolution) be 

and is hereby authorised to vary or increase the remuneration specified above 

from time to time to the extent the Board of Directors may deem appropriate, 

provided that such variation or increase, as the case may be, is within the overall 

limits as specified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and/ 

or as approved by the Central Government or such other competent authority if 

required.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event in any financial year during the tenure 

of the Managing Director, the Company does not earn any profits or earns 

inadequate profits as contemplated under the provisions of Schedule V to the 

Companies Act, 2013, the Company may pay to the Managing Director, the above 

remuneration excluding commission amount payable on profits earned as the 

minimum remuneration by way of salary and allowances as specified above and 

subject to receipt of the requisite approvals, if any.  

 

8. Any other item with permission of the Chair. 

 
By order of the Board 

SD/- 
 

V P Nandakumar 
Chairman 

(DIN: 00044512) 
Thrissur 
19th June 2019 



 

 

 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES 

ACT 2013 

 
 
ITEM NO 5 & 6 

The Board of Directors had, pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act 2013, appointed  

CA A K Mohanan and Dr Sarin P, as Additional Directors (Non-Executive and  

Independent)  in the Board Meeting held on 09th May 2019 CA A K Mohanan and Dr Sarin 

P, non-executive directors of the Company, have given a declaration to the Board that 

they meet the criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Act. In the 

opinion of the Board, each of these directors fulfil the conditions specified in the Act and 

the Rules framed thereunder for appointment as Independent Director and they are 

independent of the management. In compliance with the provisions of section 149 read 

with Schedule IV of the Act, the appointment of these directors as Independent Directors 

is now being placed before the Members for their approval. The terms and conditions of 

appointment of the above Directors shall be open for inspection by the Members at the 

Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day, 

excluding Saturday. 

Brief Profile of CA A K Mohanan 

CA A K Mohanan is a Practicing Chartered Accountant having more than 30 years of 

experience. He has been serving as Independent Director to the Board of Manappuram 

Asset Finance Limited. 

 

Brief Profile of Dr Sarin P 

Dr. Sarin P. IAAS, Former Deputy Accountant General of Kerala & Karnataka. 
 
Native of Thiruvilwamala. Completed his SSLC from Govt. High School, Pazhayannur in 
1999. An alumnus of Govt. Medical College, Kozhikkode (Calicut), Kerala. Graduated in 
Modern Medicine (M.B.B.S.) from Government Medical College, Kozhikode during which 
he was elected as the College Students’ Union Chairman for 2005-06. Quiz champion 
during his college days in various inter-collegiate, inter-University and popular TV quiz 
shows in Asianet, Amrita, Kairali, Doordarshan, Jaihind and Jeevan TV. Having secured 
his MBBS in 2007, entered into Indian Audit & Accounts Service (IAAS) in his very first 
attempt through UPSC Civil Services Exam in 2008. Took up Indian Audit & Accounts 
Service (IAAS) in 2009 and served Government of India at various locations including 
Thiruvananthapuram and Bengaluru.He is a well known quizzer and quizmaster all over 
Kerala and has won many National Quiz Championships including ‘Sports ka Superstar’ 
on DD National(2010) and Indian Quiz League on National Geographic Channel(2013). 



 

 
 
Conducted hundreds of workshops and seminars for school and college students on 
career orientation, Aptitude and all-round development, quizzing as an educative tool and 
Civil Services Exam.As a health activist, he regularly engages with the general public on 
various health issues, especially, Cancer Awareness and Pain & Palliative 
Care.Collaborated for a novel youth empowerment initiative called ‘Responsible 40’ 
based out of Mannarkkad under the banner of YLRC – Youth Leadership for Responsible 
Citizenry, an NGO which is taking its shape under his mentorship and soon to be 
launched.He has contributed to many Radio & TV programmes including ‘Radio Guide’ 
for All India Radio FM & ‘kuttikalodaano kali?’ in Mazhavil Manorama. 
 
Since resigning from the coveted Service in 2016 after having served as the Deputy 
Accountant General of Kerala & Karnataka, he now runs the 1st Residential IAS coaching 
institute in Kerala- IAS HOTSPOT.  
 
Your directors recommend ITEM 5 and 6 for shareholders approval. 
 

ITEM NO 7 

The Board had appointed Mr. Deepkumar K R. as Managing Director of the Company for 

a period of three years from 12th December 2018 and subsequently approved the said 

appointment and terms of his remuneration in the Board Meeting held on 13th December 

2018. 

During 2018 – 2019 he had attended 4 Board Meeting and does not hold directorship in 

any other company. 

 

Considering his knowledge of various aspects relating to the Company’s affairs and long 

business experience, the Board of Directors and Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee has entrusted him with an additional responsibility of Chief Executive Officer 

of the Company.  The Board and Committee have further recommended for revision of 

salary with effect from May 01,2019. The revised remuneration is determined based on 

the standards of payment set for other subsidiary companies of Manappuram Finance 

Limited which was approved by Nomination Committee and Board Meeting held on 19th 

June 2019. 

 

The main terms and conditions for the reappointment of Mr Deepkumar K R as Managing 

Director are as follows:- 

 

Salary (Minimum 

Remuneration) 

INR 60,00,000 [Rupees Sixty Lakh] per annum 

Commission Upto INR 30,00,000 [Rupees Thirty Lakh]. The 

amount is subject to net profits earned by the 

company. 

Perquisites:  
- Provident Fund @ 12% of salary 



 

- Contribution to  
- Contribution to 

- Pension Fund, Superannuation Fund, Gratuity 
Fund, Encashment of leave at the end of the 
tenure of appointment 

 

[These shall not be included in the computation of 

remuneration or ceiling on the perquisites] 

Medical Insurance 

Premium 

As per the rules of the Company 

Other Benefits Such other allowances, perquisites, incentives and 

amenities as may be provided by the Company from 

time to time 

 

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 & other applicable 

provisions of the Act, read with Schedule V to the said Act, the proposed the terms 

of remuneration payable to Mr Deepkumar K R. require approval of members by 

passing Special Resolution. Hence, the members are requested to pass the 

Special Resolution accordingly.  

 

The Board recommends the Resolution at Item No. 7 for approval of the 

shareholders.  

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives 

are deemed to be interested or concerned in the said resolution except Mr 

Deepkumar K R. 

 

The Particulars of the information, pursuant to the provisions of Schedule V, Part II, 

Section II, clause (A) of the Act are as under 

 

1. General Information 

 

Nature of Industry: Computer IT Software Development/Maintenance, 

Hardware Support and other consultancy support services 

 

Date or expected date of commencement of Commercial Production: Not 

applicable (Company is an existing company) 

 

In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as 

per project approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: 

Not Applicable 

  



 

 

 

Financial Performance based on previous Audited Financials. 

 

Sl 

No                                                                                                                            

Description 
 

As on  
March 31, 

2018 
(INR Lakhs) 

As on  
March 31, 

2019 
(INR Lakhs) 

1 Income from Operations 598.68 710.47 

2 Other Income 8.64 12.25 

3 Total Revenue 607.32 722.72 

4 Total Expenditure 598.09 678.08 

5 Profit before Depreciation & Finance 
charges 

44.86 76.97 

6 Depreciation & finance charges 35.62 32.33 

7 Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 9.24 44.64 

8 Provision for taxation (including deferred 
tax) 

2.38 11.61 

9 Profit/(Loss) After Tax 6.86 

 

33.03 

10 Profit b/f from previous year 62.90 68.95 

11 Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet  68.95 101.89 

 

Foreign Investments or Collaborations if any : NIL 

 

2. Information about Appointee 

 

a) Background Details 

 

Mr Deepkumar K R was the Managing Director of the Company since December 

2012 and does not hold any committee membership/directorship in any other 

companies. 

 

b) Past Remuneration 

 

Period Rupees [Per Annum] 

FY 2018 - 2019 21,83,371 

FY 2017 - 2018 18,25,252 

FY 2016 - 2017 18,16,800 

 

c) Job profile and his suitability:  

 

His previous term of appointment as a Managing Director of the Company had 

expired on 11th December 2018 which was renewed upto December 2021. 

Considering his knowledge of various aspects relating to the Company’s affairs 

and long business experience, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that for 

smooth and efficient running of the business, the services of Mr Deepkumar K R 

should be available to the Company. 

  



 

 

d) Remuneration Proposed 

 

As mentioned above. 

 

e) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, 

profile of the position and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would 

be with respect to the country of his origin):  

 

Mr Deepkumar K R has vast experience in IT Industry. Considering their general 

industry and the specific company profile the proposed remuneration is in line with 

the industry levels and that of comparatively placed Companies in India 

 

f) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with 

the managerial personnel, if any:  

 

Mr Deepkumar K R has a relationship with the Company as Managing Director 

only. He does not hold any shares in the Company and does not have any other 

pecuniary relationship. 

 

 

3. Other Information 

 

a) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits  

 

During the previous Financial Year, the Company only made a minor profit of INR 

33,03,460. The performance for the year under review was adversely affected due 

to the lack of additional business.  

 

b) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement  

 

The Company has taken necessary steps to mitigate these losses and is confident 

that in FY 2019 - 2020 adverse situations will be covered. 

 

c) Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: The Company 

has drawn up an Annual Business Plan which it will endeavor to achieve.  

  



 

 
 

 
FORM NO MGT 11 
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PROXY FORM 

 
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 19(3) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration).Rules, 2014) 
 
Name of the member (s) : 
 
..................................................................................................................................... 
Registered Address: 
 
..................................................................................................................................... 
 
E.Mail Id :............................................................. Folio No./:................................ 
 
 
I/We,being the member(s) holding ..........................................shares of the above named 
Company, hereby appoint 
 
1.Name............................................................. 
Address:................................................................................................................................ 
................................................... 
E.mailID:........................................................Signature:...........................................  
 
or failing him  
 
2.Name:............................................................. 
Address:............................................................................................... 
E.mail ID:........................................................Signature:...........................................  
 
or failing him 
 
3.Name:............................................................. 
Address:............................................................................................................................. 
E.mail ID .....................................................Signature:............................................... 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 
 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote(on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at  the 
Annual General Meeting of the Company ,to be held on Saturday, 3rd August 2019 at the 
registered office of the company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolutions as are indicated below: 
 
 
Resolution  No.  
 
1………………………………………… 
2………………………………………… 
3………………………………………… 
4…………………………………………. 
5………………………………………… 
6………………………………………… 
7………………………………………… 
8………………………………………… 
 
Signed this.............day of ..................................2019 
 
Signature of shareholder 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s)         

Affix Re 1 
Revenue 

Stamp 

 
 
 
Note: 
 
This form duly filled up, stamped and signed by the appointer or his attorney duly 
authorized in writing or if the appointer is a Body Corporate, under the seal or signed by 
an attorney duly authorized by it shall be deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company along with the power of Attorney, if any under which the Proxy Form is signed, 
not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting. 
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BOARD'S REPORT 

To  
The Members of  
Manappuram Comptech and Consultants Limited 
 
Your Directors have pleasure to present the 19th Annual Report of the company 
together with the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow 
Statement and the Report of the Auditors for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.  
 
1. FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 

Sl 

No                                                                                                                            

Description 
 

As on  
March 31, 

2018 
(INR Lakhs) 

As on  
March 31, 

2019 
(INR Lakhs) 

1 Income from Operations 598.68 710.47 

2 Other Income 8.64 12.25 

3 Total Revenue 607.32 722.72 

4 Total Expenditure 598.09 678.08 

5 Profit before Depreciation & Finance 
charges 

44.86 76.97 

6 Depreciation & finance charges 35.62 32.33 

7 Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 9.24 44.64 

8 Provision for taxation (including deferred 
tax) 

2.38 11.61 

9 Profit/(Loss) After Tax 6.86 

 

33.03 

10 Profit b/f from previous year 62.90 68.95 

11 Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet  68.95 101.89 

 
The directors have not proposed any dividend for the year under review. Further, no 
amount is transferred to any reserves during the year. 

 
2. BUSINESS OUTLOOK/OPERATIONS 
 

The Company is in the process of strengthening its operations by augmenting the 
customer base and extending the service portfolio. While the market continues to be 
competitive, management is confident that the company can achieve reasonable 
growth in view of the inherent strengths of the company. Your directors see better 
prospects for the Company in the years to come. 

 
 
 
 



 
3. STATE OF THE COMPANY`S AFFAIRS 
  

 By virtue of share transfer, the company is now a subsidiary to Manappuram Finance 
Limited. The company wishes to expand its Information Technology on a national 
base and contribute to profits of the parent company. 

 
4. THE BOARDS PERCEPTION OF FUTURE OF THE COMPANY CONSIDERING 

MARKET COMPETITION. 
 
Being a subsidiary to Manappuram Finance Limited and with expanded capital base, 
the boards perception of future is to enhance the growth of the company and serve 
multi national companies and develop as the best fintech company. 

 

5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 

There was no change in the nature of business of company 
 

6. MAJOR EVENTS OF THE YEAR 
 
There are no major events for the year except for routine business nature activities. 
Board wishes to disclose that during the year , by virtue of promoters share transfer, 
company is now a subsidiary to Manappuram Finance Limited. 

 

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE 
DATE OF THE REPORT 

 

There are no significant material changes and commitments affecting financial 
position of the company between 31st March, 2019 and the date of Board’s Report. 

 

8. DIVIDEND 
 
In order to utlise the funds for various research and developmental projects , Board do 
not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2018 – 2019. 

 

9. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL 
 

During the Financial Year 2018 -2019, the share capital of the Company has been Rs 

27,00,000/- and there has been no change. The Authorised Capital of the Company 

has been increased to Rs 5,30,00,000/- from Rs 90,00,000/- with effect from April 

16,2019. 

 



Disclosure regarding Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights: 

The company has not issued any shares with differential rights during the year. 
 
Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Options: 
 
The company has not issued any shares under an Employee Stock Option scheme 
during the year. 
 
Disclosure regarding issue of Sweat Equity Shares: 
 
The company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year. 

 
10. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNNEL 

  
 There are 4 directors on the Board of the Company having diverse experience and 
expertise in their respective areas. The Board has been actively participating in the 
affairs of the Company and met 4 times during the year for reviewing the operations of 
the Company. Mrs Sushama Nandakumar, director of the company could not attend 
board meeting held on September 03rd 2018 and leave of absence was duly granted 
accordingly. The dates on which the Board Meetings were held are as follows:  

 

Sl. 
No 

Date Board Strength No. of Directors 
Present 

1 May 18th 2018 4 4 

2 September 03rd 2018 4 3 

3 December 13th 2018 4 4 

4 March 23rd 2019 4 4 

 
In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act and Articles of Association of the 
Company, Mr V P Nandakumar, Director is liable to retire by rotation at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers for re-appointment.  

 
The Company has appointed Mr B N Raveendra Babu [DIN 00043622] as additional 
director of the company with effect from 09th May 2019 and shall hold office upto the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
 
The Company has also appointed CA A K Mohanan [DIN: 06440548] and Dr Sarin P 
[08172190] as additional director of the company with effect from 09th May 2019 and 
shall hold office upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting and thereafter be 
appointed as Independent Directors of the Company. 

 
Necessary resolution for the above re-appointment and appointment has been placed 
in the Notice convening the 19th Annual General Meeting and the Board recommends 
the same. 

 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


Mr Deepkumar K R, Managing Director of the company have been reappointed as 
Managing Director of the Company with effect from December 12th 2018 for a tenure 
of 3years.  

 
Mr Bhavin Venugopal, has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company 
with effect from September 03rd 2018. 

 
Mr Nithin Mohan, have been appointed as the Company Secretary of the company 

with effect from December 13th 2018. 

11. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
  
In terms of the provisions of Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, no employee was drawing 
remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said rules. 

 
12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
The Company is primarily engaged in IT and consultancy services and therefore 
conservation of energy, technology absorption etc. have a limited application only. 
However, the Company follows a practice of purchasing and using energy efficient 
electrical and electronic equipments and gadgets in its operation. 
 
Following are the details of foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the period 
covered by this report: 
Foreign Exchange Earnings: Nil 

Foreign Exchange Outgo: Nil 

 

13. PROVISION FOR SAFEGUARD OF WOMEN 
 
The Company has framed a Policy as required under the Sexual Harassment of Women 
at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013 and an Internal 
Complaints Committee (ICC) has been constituted in accordance with the said Act. 
There are no unresolved complaints before the Committee during the year 2018-19. 
 
14. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
Your Directors state that: 
 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019, 
the applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under 
Schedule III to the Act, have been followed and there are no material 
departures from the same; 

 
b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 



as at March 31, 2019 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on 
that date; 

 
c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud 
and other irregularities; 

 
d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis; 

 
e) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are 
operating effectively; and 

 
f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and 
operating effectively 

 
15. INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE / FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE SUBSIDIARIES / ASSOCIATES/ JV 
 
The Company does not have any Joint venture or Associate Company or 

Subsidiary Company. The company is now a subsidiary company to 

Manappuram Finance Limited. 

 
 
16. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

 

 The extract of Annual Return as per Rule 12 of the Companies (Management & 
Administration) Rules, 2014 is placed at Annexure 1. 
 
17. AUDITORS 

  
M/s Mohandas & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Thrissur (Firm Registration No: 
02116S) were appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 years at the 14th AGM. 
The Board of Directors have proposed to appoint Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, 
Chartered Accountants [FIRM REG NO: 117366W/W-100018] as statutory auditors of 
the company from the conclusion of 19th AGM to the conclusion of 24th AGM. 

 
 The Auditor’s Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 is included in this 

Annual Report. The Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
remark. 

 
18. DISCLOSURE U/S 143 (12) 
 

The auditors of the company have not reported any fraud pursuant to section 

143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Companies (Amendment) Act, 2013). 

 



19. COST AUDITORS: 

 
The company is not required to appoint a Cost Auditor pursuant to the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 
 
 
20. SECRETARIAL AUDIT:  
 

The provisions of section 204 and Rule 9 of the companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the company. 

 
21. INTERNAL AUDIT 

 
  The Company has an in-house Internal Audit Department. The internal audit function 

is regularly carried out in the Company and the reports are submitted to the Audit 
Committee and also forwarded to the Board of Directors of the Company. The 
Company has the internal financial control system commensurate with the size of the 
company.    

  
22. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
Your Company has been practicing principle of good Corporate Governance right 
from its inception. The endeavor of the Company is not only to comply with the 
regulatory requirements but also practice good Corporate Governance that lays 
strong emphasis on integrity, transparency and overall accountability. 

 
As per the Companies Act, 2013 the Company is not required to constitute Audit 
Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. 

 

Disclosure required under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 
 
i. Mr. Deepkumar K R, Managing Director of the Company has been paid a salary of Rs. 
2,50,000/- per month with an annual increment of 10% together with other allowances 
and benefits as per the rules of the Company and within the limits set out in the 
provisions of Section II of Part II of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 as on 31st 
March 2019.  
 
ii. Details of Remuneration of Mr. Deepkumar K R, Managing Director: 
 

a. Salary of Rs. 2,50,000/- per month with an annual increment of 10%, Dearness 
Allowance, Medical Insurance Premium &  Leave/ Leave encashment as per 
the rules of the Company, Other Benefits like PF, Gratuity, Superannuation etc 
as on 31st March 2019. (Not considered as perquisites to the extent they are non-
taxable under Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Rules thereunder)  
 



b. The terms of appointment does not provide for any performance linked incentive 
as on 31st March 2019.. 
 

c. The appointment was made w.e.f December 12, 2018 for a period of 3 years  
 

d. The Company has not introduced any stock option plan 
 
The Company has not paid remuneration to any other director during the year except for 
sitting fees. 

23. DEPOSITS: 

 
The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year 

ended March 31, 2019. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 

31, 2019. 

The details of deposits accepted/renewed during the year under review are 
furnished hereunder 

 
I. Deposits Accepted during the year      NIL 
 
II. Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year;            NIL 
 
III. Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits 

or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so, 
number of such cases and the total amount involved.             N.A 
a. At the beginning of the year;      N.A 
b. Maximum during the year;      N.A 
c. At the end of the year;       N.A 
 
IV. The details of deposits which are not in compliance with the 
requirements of Chapter       N.A 

24. DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 
REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
The Board has adopted the procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct 

of its business, including adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of 

its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparations of reliable 

financial disclosures. 

 

 

 

 

 



25. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the company during the 
financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an 
arm’s length basis. The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties 
in the specified format are placed as AOC - 2. (Annexure – II) 

Your Directors also draw attention of the members to Note 25 to the financial 
statement which sets out related party disclosures. 

 

26. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTSMADE UNDER 
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans/ given 

guarantees. The Company has not made Investments during the year. 

27. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY POLICY: 

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social 

Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable. 

28. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY 

REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL: 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or 

tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operation in future. 

29. DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF VOTING RIGHTS NOT EXERCISED DIRECTLY 
BY THE EMPLOYEES IN RESPECT OF SHARES TO WHICH THE SCHEME 
RELATES: 

There was no purchase by Company or giving of loans by it for purchase of its 

shares during the period under review.  

30. STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL 
EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN 
PERFORMANCE, ITS DIRECTORS AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES: 

The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own 

performance, board committees and individual directors pursuant to the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013  

 

The board reviewed the performance of the individual director on the basis of the 

criteria various factors such as attendance, level of participation, contribution to 

the meetings and its decision making, continuity on the board.   



 

The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs 

from all the directors on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition 

and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc. 

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking 

inputs from the committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the 

composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 

31. DISCLOSURE ON ESTABLISHMENT OF A VIGIL MECHANISM 

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy pursuant to which employees of 

the Company can raise their concerns relating to fraud, malpractice or any other 

activity or event which is against the interest of the Company.   

 

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors acknowledge the dedicated service rendered by the Employees of the 
Company at all levels. The Directors also acknowledge the support and co-operation 
received especially from Shareholders, Investors, Customers, Well-wishers and all 
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 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

    SD/- 

 

V P Nandakumar 
Chairman 

  (DIN: 00044512) 
 
 
Thrissur 
May 09th, 2019. 
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. a the Nlenrbers oi Manappurarn Comptech and Consultants Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Fi ancial Statements

\l'e have audited the standalone Ind AS Financial Statcnents of Manappuranr Comptech and
consultants Limited (the "company"), rvhich conrprise the Balance sheet as at 31.,r\4arch, 20 r 9, the
statement of Profit and Loss including the starement of other conlprehensive lncorre, the cash ljlow
starement and statement of changes in Equity ior the year rhen ended, and a summary of the significanf
:rccounhng poricies and other expranatory infornration[hcreinafter reterrcd to as "t]re standarone
linoncial staf emcnts"l

ln our opinion and to the best of our inforntation and according to the explanauons gtved ro us, tne
afofesajd standalone financial statements give the information reqLrired b1, the Companies Act,2013
["the Act') in the manner so rcquired and give a true and fair-vicr'r, in ionformity witb the ]nllian
Accounting standards prescfibed .nclef section 133 0f tbe Act read $,ith thc companies [rndianAccounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amendcd, [,,lnd AS,J and other accounting princip]cs generally
acceptcd in India, of the stafe of affairs of the Conpany as at March 31, 2019, thc profit and total
comprchensivc iI]conle, chrnges in eqltity and its casb flows for the ycar ended on tnat.late.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit of the srandarone financial sraterncnrs in accordance with thc standards o.
Auditing specified under section r43[10] ofthe Act [sAs). our resporsibiiiries under t])ose srandards
are further described in the Auditor's Rcsponsibilities for the Audit of fhc standalone I,inanciar
statements section of our report. we are indepe'dent of the company in accordarce wtrh the codc or
Ethics rssued by the rnstitute of cha,tered Acco.ntants of In.ria IrcAI) together with the indepcnc]ence
requlfemcnts tbat are relcvant to our audit ofthe standalone llnancial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the llules made therernder, an.l lve have fulfiilc.l our othef ethicnl fesponsibiliries in
accordance with these requirenlents and the lcAI'scode of Ethics. we bclieve that the aucrit evidence \\,e
ha'e obtaincd is sufhcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
fin:rncial statemcnts.

Key Audit Matters

ln ouf prolessional judgment, nere of most significa.ce in our audit ofthe ir:rncial st:lrements, \,r,e
have deterlllined that there are no such matters to report.

V**.,
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tih.n orr rccofd l), thc lloard o{ I)jrcctors, Irjnc ofrhe dircrt{rfs is disqualilicd as on :!tafch
lror) bcrng at)fr)i|lrcd as a dirccror ir t.]ftrrs of Sc.tion 16.1 (21 of rho AcL.

\{\\w)
-

Loss rnciudirB Othef Comprehcrsrve In.o,ue.
ot Cash Ijlow dcalt \i"'ith by thts t{r,porr irc rn

:J1,201{.)
31,2019



MOHAI{DAS & ASSOCIATES

.-:::lll 
,:.1r,,,llj inr :rdeqLrac\i of rtc i cfnn iiranci:rt con(rols over ainancirj reDoro|g rl rhf..rt:rir\' ,1r.r ih! !per.r!rrg effc.iivfress rj rLrcfi cDntrols, .cfel. to (r!f sep".rt" 1"0"., jr .4nf.xLrrc

:lll . :"111. ,r,mod,|ec opilr,o]l on tDr :rrirqda.\ rnd opcraiL,rs cJiecr,v€ncss or ther I r-..rn! s i|1lrrnn, 1 n.1n. al.rintroLs ov.rf ilr,rnci:t f€p,)]-trng

jr f, th rrsrr{r,:o tire othef natters ro he rn(tudcrt in the Audibr,s i{epofr ir ac.orCr'.€ rvrrh ttref.q'rrfcIrrnrs or se'1ror 1Ll7f t6l of lhe r\cr as aInnnded

ln o!f orrirron and ro ttre bcsr ot ouf rnfofr

t:t :,1: :1 
,: r,id ,\. thc co,.panv ,o .i':'il.i:LT:xili':,.: ;T :]i ill::hi:":i ::, i; iil:l,rr)r i!rons |)r sectror 197 otthe r1(f

lr) llirL| fespcd ro rhe orher rnarr.fs ro be irctri.tcd in the Audiror,s Jiepo'1 ir a..orrlance wrrh ituteI I rt th. orup.rre,s (Irdit and ,\udirofsl Rur€s, 201+, as anende,d 
', "',,r.i,"'r",, "",r 

. ,r," u" 
"roLrr Lrrror))rftroI and :Lrcordjng ro rh€ .xpljratil]ns givcn ro us:

I ,lT:*,,1""y has.itsdoscd rrre inrpa.r ofpc,ding ljrisarjorts o jrs fin!ncj.t posrrlon In [sslandnlo|€ lln.ncinl srrtcmenls

r-cquirrd undrf t|r' appticabJe trtr, or acco!|ring
ii any, on long tefrn conrr.acts includmg denvarr!c

,Lri. 
lh".e lirs.b€en no d.tay in (fiirslrrtrg rmoLrnts, re.t.x.€ri to b. (ransfcrf.(], to ltrc lnvrsr{rfl.dL'..1ion .rrrd Protcction I und bv tIe Comoajr\.

lor Nlohandas & Associatcs
Chartcrcd Accountants
IC]lI rirm Iieg No: 021165

jr '1h{r Compirny hes madc provision, aj
stalrderds. lof mrtcrial fofesecrble iosses,

:9
lUohlndxs A

lUembcrship No.036726

D.rrer 9'L May, 2019
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TIIOHAlIDAS & ASSOCIATES

,..' ,*::i'ii:,,'l'::f;:$ 'ji.:Xl'iTji,1tl.1'rrdcr thc hcddins Reporr on orhcr Lega, and
::- J,.ts orthc conpany rn. tr," v"o. ",,at"li'#'i 

j;lil 
!?,1": 'ncmt'crs or the co,npanv on the

' . jri5 ol sl]ch.hecks as we corsillefeii app|'opr_jete and accor.jing ro thc ribrmrtn)n afd..r'.rr,irI lllr!n to us durrng th€ c(rLrfse of our aurijL, i!c rcDort rhrf:

.i Ilrr Conrpany has mninrarned

. qL,.t.,trL,tr!t octa,rs n,..,",""",, 
",iil'Jii",,ilioi 

d s rrowifs iuir Da'rr(ur!fs in(rudins

;.[ii:.i].i: ": i'1, l:: 1":i 
i.ii',':::,ii?;j]tii ti,li: j,;ilii,:"tr*l,;:f,:,i:,fi;lrgard t{) tlre size ofthe comD:tltv

u,nt."A or.u.l ,."r,f,."i 
,--,p-,,r and na rre oi rts nssets. No nrat-"nal disrf.rpan(ies lrcre

r.l Ir our opinion .n(l arroiding tu thc jff(n_rxarion and orpl:lnation giveI to us, lhc corrlany
:ffi.:;l"u",r,n_v 

jnnnov:,blo propcrrv and thus p:r:rgraprr:rt,l; 
"ii;" order is,,:rl

lhe Conrpany's busjness Liocs nor rnvol
un.rc,. pare$ aprr :rriir o,n," u",". "* ",),",,i,1,',ii"iiii i,illilllfill-rv. 

rhc rcq,,i,e,,r€nrs

]]li,ll..:,pllll,li'"",i ,.:.rd,ns ro rt)€ inforn,:lr()n and cxptanations p,ve,r ro us. rh. (j.,,,,r)any

rrnrtr.rsr,rps or orhcr p.,;'rr;. .;;;j;,,:l]:.":lliql 
b c(n'pirnres fif'us' rrrnircd Lr.birjt!

L.ompanres/\ct,l0l:l{theAct'). rr)e rcgrstL'r maintrined unders€ctioo 18rl ol thc

l]1..:l:flil'"i "ru:.-rdinslo rhe infofnarion an.j cxrtanarions srven ro Lrs, rho cox,panyn!rs nor gtvcn any loans, nrdc:rny invcsrlr€r]rj,provid€d rny g;:rre'rc",,:,;;g;;,,,,,,y\ecL'jrit) r.,n,t'ich thc provisio's {rrs(,.rion lss;',r rso 
"i ii,Jc,,,,,p";,;:: ]i.-, 'l;,', ,, 

":rpplicable.

rr 0ur oprnron and accorirng t{r thc inft)rnr:1tion ard,cxplirnaUolrs givcn to s, thc Coxrpanyr):rs nor acc.prcd rn). t)cposits trorD th. pLrbtic. t.hc;et.,re rhe i,, 
".:,i,:"..-i..,,i";t, ,,,"

]::.::ll:i..1".,:\,0'..,",.r," and rhe p,ovisjon. ,f sc.non. i: a. ,; 
",.:;;.],j]";.1,1,"",,,,l)for,rsrcns ot lhc Uornpanjes r\.t. 201:l nn( Llre RLrles fr lrretl Lhcre r,".f", ,1r,,rirrn,,.,,,r,"

lo 
th.ro,np:,ry.,Accoidirg to rhe inr.ofmarion ana.cxplanauorx grve;,-i;,;, ;;el, ,,,yrras Iot rereiyed anl, ordrr fi1)nl thc (ir'i'u*r u'' rr".", u" riu,l;;;;;,;;;, ;, ;"1 l,i: ll. !, :,,'.iii L,l]: Ji i :;iil.,',""

l he CenLr:rl Covcrnmcllt Iras not prescribcr+s.1r"r,r*.i"",p,,'";;,,;;,5';:;':,li"'il.'1]l:::iffi:i::il;::if,iifi.'"-""
/\.cor Lliug ro jntornlatxrr lnd cxplrnations :i! r I l! L \ .,|.1 uI t|e IJ\i. ui I LLUr Js pfodu.crlDrrore ur tor ver ificirtxrn, the ConrpaD_v is retL ar ru dcpos Lrrg r,-ith a!propr_rate author rLrcs

:,]l:,,:Lli,.i :i":*,") ,lucs i,ctudins providcrr tnd, 
"''pt","",. ,"lJ i"i,,,:;;;;:,,,,,"\. 1,,j ..r j,.. ,, -,.,.,,,^:, ^ .. ;

i,,,rL;,. rj.s,,.hc,evc, en,,'""'',. i",i'ii,""ilL,iillil.::ii,::,;,"'illlil,fi,:l:i:iH:;
oicrse.re not appli.abl," to thc cornfar)y.
,\.r'{rrdrng 10 $rc inlomlation an.l erplrfatiorr Siycn r0 us, thfre arr: Do crLrcs 0f rucome taror srles tar or sen,iac t.r of r.lLra adiiedr(r{runrorarr\,olsplite. Iax or crss which |ave nol befn clfposjted lrf

L-l



MOHAIIDAS & ASSO(IATES

: .rrif oprnror\ rrrl r.fordt|lqto th. infonl)Jtion anrl cxpl:rratior) given iL) us, r_omprny djd-,,i i,,r,,e :,ni . r!sr.fdirg ioans !i bon.ow,np d,". r,, .",,;,;-;" ?r;:;,.1", ,n.,,,u,,un ,. ,u.r!i i,r,r,jxIi Ir nues i{) Liebcrrur.e noldc,rs tlururg the I.ear.

lI L)ur,.-jr_rrnron ,rnd :rccording to flrc inf{rrmalron and {rrDl.nanons givrx lo rs. rc Iollrpanyi:r'ror m,sc,i an! inoney b!. u-.r of rn,ri.r Dubiic ",i;; ", ;,,;.1;;:,,. .r1. ,, icbr. \ ' L t,.. i. o._rlr,d i.p .p ' ' '
rir , ,re ,,," to ,h. .onrD:r,,' 

"".,i,:;l:': li.".Jil"|i;':i;:'" '' L'ln'i..'r cia rsc .rrr ,s i,o(

Llrled reon thc:rLdir proccljur€ perlorned f(n_rhe purposc ofrcpoftjrg rh. lru-" and t-arfI .yJ of rh0 ilu:rnci:l st:t.mcnt
us, !\'c rcport that no fuaud by f: 

u"d oc(t'tding lo the jnfofnation and calrlafatior gtven kl
hns b.rn notjcfrl or fcir".",t.iiL|!ii'l';J,:l 'rn 

the ronrpnn] irv rts orllct's anci cnrplovces

: I A.cordrng rrr rho inforn:rrion nnd crplar.rtions grven ro us nrd based on ouf .x:rtunatior .f
:l:..1.:::ln. or rhe (b,"fanr,,-man.e,,'.iaj rcmL,ne,i,rjo, ;. ;;;;;;;r; ,,, prov,Llelr ,,.ccordafce with the r€qLrisjtc

",i,r,,.r,",r"r"ui,'ii.li;;i;;:ifr:i:li,l]'"*iired 
bv th' p'orjsions or sectjon re7,cad

riil rrr our.opinron, rhe conrrarv 
:,11": ".)-,,r],t curnprry. Ac.ordlrgl_\,. proyrsroos oi ctausc3irii) or thc or.tcf are irot ap;rjLrblc to rhc cor,,pary ana t,"n." ,r,ricunirncntcLt upor.

!iil \, r,t'. rr,,rt...n |,
,,c *ro;d: ofthc,'".p," i,"',."ii,,,",'i]fl;,-i;:":', :,fl:l];:':ii" ,l : ; ;lill]:::ii.:isc.ltons 177 and IBB ot thc {jolnpanies I
rr.on .riscrosed in trc noros ,,, ,,," ,,,,",1::-'9,t.].lllr!r_e 

rpr)lrrrLrc ,r.r rr rrpr.,i s ha!f
ii.counrngstandarlts. Irrnl slat€mcrts ns requjfcd by lle appli.able

1\ccofdrng to drc irrbnnation .rnd explirnarror\ gr\ cd ru us rrir brseir od rrur -.rdrrrat,!, or

lit,r"';'tiii,,"ii*jltil'tiilrj;il;i.:lilil:i:l;;n*ll;r.l;;;,;,ili:;:"",,,,
,\.cor'1rng to thc jnfornretxrn an.l expl:rnrti
t],c,rec{,r.rs.f,r,eco,,p",,r ir,"'i";,p"""lll'.ll:::,1:"::,i,il,ii:il;:,::l,Tii:iil:illl,l{
:'::llrfi:::[i ;r::'sol,s 

.oi,nec€d ,\..1h rhcm as *r",=a .'r" .""i,,,, ,,])';i,r,"

:'j::l,i:li"Tiii,l:i:i:lliil}il1;;lii:ll:,". ''"''n 
,0 us and brse d on ou,

ri,nk of rndia A(t. r e:+ ar.e not appricjrci"t[:?:1]l;l]ii: 
,,, .".,ioD .r s-r^ .,rth,, Rcse,vc

\lvJ

\l]

x!rJ

li)r lUohandrs & Associatcs
Cllartcrod Accountants
ICAI Iirnr lteg No: 021165

t:.{"'f
lVoh:lltd:rs A

lUcn)bcrslrip No.036726

I,lacc: lhrissur-
Datc: 9', Mxy, 2019



tFn---€-L-_ j_i:l MOHAIIDAS & ASSOCIATES

_r:rlJr! B r0ttrc hdcpcndentAuditors.Rcportof ovend:rtronthe
:-:irlone [inancial StatenrcDts of Mi
r:rhe!.e3rendcd31{Ma,."h.2019 

ptt m[omptechandconsultantsr.imited

Report or the intern:rl [inancial Controls uDdcr Clausc (iJ of Snb scction 3 of Sccrlon 143 ol theL0nrp:rnics Acr, 2013 {,rhc Arr,l

.\. l. .. , 
Jr ,vt.rtlilj)trrr.In (.urnt)t.(h',,,d c,',,\,,tr.,i,rs Li,,,irr.r ,...... , 

-r 
. I \t ..,,, ot .:il :1.",1r,] ,.,.. .j,,.(,esta|.tllonc lrnarrial st:tcDronr!- ot rhc C;jlI,!nt. rof the yeaf ended oJl rhnt dJn,

IUanagemcnt's Rcspomsibility for Internat Financial Controls
|]r"e(]oJip,rJ]rtmlag(]m.Jrtisle5potsi1J]c1!rcs|,rb]islli|gir]rdm.inlail)inginlt]l.ir.]l]ll|i)fl!ii]ono'ls

iiilirrlJiiil',i;;11;i;,:; :[";":i:::;:i:?:tJfi,.i;ff,il1il;::::lil;itiilm;:t:;s::;
;i:::":::;:i,jiliifli,::il:"i,:':i::Jl,.:l' j1t"-,t"::,1i,: ;' .h;;;;";;.;"#l;i oJ tn(,ir r',ci\,,)
lrna'ri:i ci.L.rs thatwe;;;;";";,,;;;111:l"lfe'nenratio,' and nraintc,.ancc ni oa"qu"r" ;i't",n,ir

:u* ;:lx lll:m:iy, jll[j}iLt:,:: j,i,:,i,iti $ il.:iil,:::Hn:;.:";:ii*,: : i:
mc,yf,€p,,,,.rion orrc,,"L,,"i,,,",,jl"ijiil"::l ::lrJ;:::";:,:i,:ll:"i:il::11",,1".i:;,1i,:* ,,;

Auditors' tiesponsibitity

u-ur..r-csporrsibilrty rs ro erpress ar opinionnr t.c Con]pany,s irterral tix.,rci:t conrrols or.rr ilrancial''r.,,.1. .ur .rL,,,r \\,,....JJ,,ll" 
"., ,,,, ,,,-"...,.....,r6u.. ...,(,llfu | !rlrirt ufrrulsuve trnrr./ilfr

1,,",s,u,,,.,,r1i,",,..i;,;;;i,:;i;.;t;;"1",i.'l,,I.lri'"1i::l|,i::l:lll_lil;;,,l.]l""::ili:l::l
,\Lt. 20 i:J, ro rrc exr.nt appricabre ro ar ar,r,r ur ir.te,.,ul r,,: ,.," ;,,,,,,.. lii.""i:anLr:,rds an.i rhc(uidan( c Nore fcqUx.e th.l rve conrplv rvior)r'ir l.c:rso]]ablc assurancc ,bour ,,,,":l:lnl:,o 

rcqLrjrenreirrs .rfd lrl'n rJrd Jrcrlofrrr thcarrditLo

1"p"'.;; 
,";;;;;;::il;':;,,i::ili,,l;::T'::,i T:11?l;;',:il1"i,#:i:,i:;J:lli.:l; ;l:i, ll:t:l:l

l]:i.:lll]'1.::ll':1.*u"fnrirsprore.rur.csroorrrainaudite!idenccaboutrlreadequr(yorllrerrrefnarr nrn(lal ronrrols sysrcnr ovof In:irci:] |
iu:::t:l ,,u,".,:, <,'tr'rs over d;:;i:;;i ;:lllli : ilil ,,5 :,i], liil :"" l::ltl:l::',,?,:l,lll:":i,. ,,,i, ,,,i,,,,.,..... ,n, ,, ,;"; ,,;" ,l.r€sr rq r I | ,,' ,t r- rr I c,l(]\iu I -r ri .rre ;ting elfccrivencs. rfi,,t".""f -,,r."t 0"."i,"" ,r" 

"r.""."At,t': i ;li i.::i:;:;l;.i,1,J;t:,11,:i.JI#:;i::iltli;iru::'lt*{:l},:."-,c .,,,hc.sks

IV-e bellrye thrl theaudire\,rde ce we havc !ht".r/r,, ri 15 sultrcrrnr -rn.l dppl'opri.rte r! t)r{rvroe a basrsrof ouf rud rL otjnioii on rhe Conrpany,s jntcr n-rt frr.ur.r,1t cunrr.uts sysrcrll or",lf,unn.i"t ."pn,.,in;]

'.,t\$)
.;
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MOHAIIDAS & ASSOCIATES

Yirring of Internal l.inancial Controls ovcr Iiililncial Rcporting
:L)nIr11.s rrrr.r r,.ii iinaircral .onrn)t orcr fin:rrflit .eportirg is I ffocess dcsr!tneo to,ro!(te.tr\onrL)lc ..ssur.rfce rcgar-Jrng rhe i.ctrrb lir, ,i 1,,,,,,,.,,i ,."p;,.;;e 

",i',r* 0,.",,",,".",." ,,,""".,nji:rtcne|c Jof ?xLrrt<rj Ddn)ls€s tr ecr
.on,,r''\,i n,f,.n. ,rna,i:ja c,n,ro,"";;'liff::,]:11,ilff.i]:l,l::,-ii:i"ff:lli,ll,,iil,:.i1i1,.,1,"1
rhir ii) r)fftar' ft) l rre ,neinte,,an.c or fo.ords r,"r r , ,:J",",,"i,i"'i.:,"r1, 

".i,i,:"i.ir',i-u ,",.," *,,,," u,"trarsr.trrns Jrd disposrriors oi rh€ assels ot the conrpany: ajij provrdc rersonrbrc assurance tlar
:.il':::l::: :1," i"..1.!*r ,, neccssjLry ro.pennit p, 

"r,,i,",i,,i ol ri,,",,li"r 
"",",,,",,,. ,n accordancerl rn gcrua.v a.(,pred accourting DrnciDles, and rhai fe.ciprs and cxp",,ai,"r"l 

"i,,," .r,"1,r"u 
",."b.rirg J|adc onlt in accordeirce !,irh auth.

l:l ll|1 " "",';.";; ::.;;:,;;ri;"jli:!";,::,,,:,i;::"::,'i;l:1,' 1,"#:t.:i,:i l:i:'J,.1i1];,:::ncqursr,on !se, or disposirion of tr)e companrJs asscts rhat courd ;""";,;;;"r,"1 eliccr on lhellndn.rat strtertcnts.

Inhercot Liorirations oflnternal liinancial Controls over Financial Rcpor.ting
Ilf(nus( ofIr)rinhcfenl rimilarionsorifremal'nan(ialc.nrroisover.frnanfiar fepori,,a. rrcruorng.re
il:l::]rl]l',: :l 

i.ollusio, o, inrpr.,*. rniirascr'e,rr ,,vcfridc oi cono.ots, ,''arcriar nrssrarcm.nrs .iLre ioL.ffor 0f n..rLrd In.t orfuf.nd nor be d{rtectcd. Aiso, projoctions 
"f",,r, ","t.,"it"" ot rh€ inrcrnal

fl::::lll ::'ll:l].,. 
{rvef financi.rr r€por.tin:r to rutiife pcrrods afc sLrLJr€cr ro rhe fisk rhar rhe intefnalrLnan.rat colrrol ov€r Ilnancial fcDortin! nay becorne irrarlequ:tc becausc ol ctranges in conailons, orLhnl Lhc dfgfcc {rf comflia|cc n ith rhe p;licres or procedt|fes may dcteriorale.

Opinion

ln our opinron, rrre con'p:ry hns in all Inatcfj:rl fes|cers, an a.reqLrare jnt€rral firrrcr:r.onrrorsslsrc,n ovcf fi'ancint reporriDs and sucr,_ i,,tci,ar ri,i"n.i"t .o,,n.nii ;.,;,. ,;;;;:1,,i ,cI)o,.ns w€rcopefnrLns cfie.rivdy as ar 31* rvraf.Jr.2019, basr.t * ,r*,",",.,,"i .(]l,i.,,r'",.". ir,"".," 
",0"",*(ntcfiarsrnblished by rhr cornpary rorsidering're essentialco rponcnrsofinrefnarco.rr.orsrarcdirl

Lhe c.idirire Nor€ on Audir of rrler)rat financial controls ovcr.ninalrciaiii"p"r,r,,g ;*,,"" ,1, ,r" ,cer

for Mohandas & Associltcs
Ch.rrl cr crl A( r(,unl,rDls
ICAI Ii n llegNo:02116S



MANAPPURAM COMPTECH AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 I.. MARCH, 2019

ll tinaunts orc in lndian RuDees unless otherv,ise stated

t-r:L{RS 31"MARCH,2ol9 31"MARCH,2018
€L{TI\G ACTIVITI€S

rnrlrmrents to reconcile profitbcfore tax to net cash flows
;:-::ietio alldamortization
:: .-:Work in Prcgress t\iritten o11

::::stAccrucd on Rcnt Dep0sils

- rrtisation oi Delerfed L-..rsc Rcntals
i::::l.1l gair on renreasurcment ofpost employnlcnt bcDefit obligation

Op€rating profit b€fbre working capital changes
\\ orking Capital Changes

::..fease/idccrcasc) inrradc Payables
- l:.rease/(decreasel in 1'rovisions

l:rcrease/(dccrcasc) in 0!hcr Cu.rcn! Liabilities
' l:rcfersel/decrease 

'n 
Trade Reccivablcs

- i In.reasel/decre;Lse in Non'Current linancial Asscls

{lncrcascl/dccrease in Curf ent Other rinancial Assets
(In, f"J ")/dft .". .. .n 0(h, r ru a nr q r\

Cash generated fiom /[used in] operations
Netcash flows from/ [uscd in) operating activities (A)

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
PLirchase of Property plant & equipmcnt, inclLrding Capi!al Work in Progress

Proceeds irom sale ol Propefty, plant & Equipncnt
Netcash flows fronr/ (used in) inv€sting activities (B)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Pr0cecds from Bi)ffowings
Repaymc nl of B0 rro$,ings
Netcash flows fiom/ (used in) in financing activities (C)

Netincrease irr cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C)
Cash nnd cash equivalents at thc beginning olthe ye.rr

caslr and cash equivalents atthe end of fte year

Components ofcash and cash equivalcnts
Cash on hand
Brlrnce with ts.rnks

On Current Accounts

Dcposits rvith origi al malurity of less than thrce lnonths
Total cash and cash eouivalents {Note 10)

44,64,135

32,32,916

t1r,5921

9,23,67 S

35,62,108
2,00,000
'.t,73,561

i4,55,05s1

76,85,458

[88,938]
I3,1 1,007

23,7 5,176
75,42,t14
(1,80,8061

t67,36s)
(14,51,6:r4)

46,O4,244

3,25,899
22,93,366
17,71,ZrA

141,15,8751
6 62 697

{5 25 0B5l
34,39,49l 4,12,214

t,11,24,949 50,16,502

173,87,822) {6,10,21s1

t7 3,A7,A2 2) t6.\0.215

37,37,127
98,28,803

44,06,247
51,22,5 t6

1,35,65,930 9U,ZU,1tO3

5,508

2,13,313

1,33,47,109

15,488

7,32,315

90,81,000

1,35,65,930 98,28,803
As per our repoft of€ven date
For Mohandas & Associates
Chartered Accountanls

ICAI Fim.t Rcgistfation No: 021165
\5',|1'

Mohandas A

M.n)lrefship No.: 036726

Place:Thdssur
tlrte: 9rr' MiLv. 2019

For and on behalfol the boafd ofdircctors

{chairn'.rn)
tDrN:0:_014s121

Bh",'il Cliii;;opar
( Ch ief Fina ncial 0 fficcrl

IMan.ging Directof)
S-R Nair

iDjrectorJ
(DiN:053480651 (DrN 000247361

Nithin Moha

ICon,nJ, y Sec.etJry]
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MANAPPURAM COMPTECH AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED
BALANCE SHIET AS AT 31"t MARCH, 2019

lrErtr.tRs
Allantounts are in In(lian Ru s untess atherwise stated

.E-
lh-rrrrent assets

:.i:irty, Pjanl and [quipnrent
: -.!r Intangibl€ Assels
::pital lvork in progress

i)invesonents
ii) Other.s

dl Deferred TaxAss€ts INel]
CurrentAssets

aJ Financirl Assets
i) Tr:rde Receivabl€s
ii) Cash and Cash equivalenrs
iij) O$ers

bl Curr€nr Tax Asscts [Ner)
c) Other Currentlssets

TOTALASSETS

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
Equity

aJ lquity Share Capjtal
bJ 0ther Equiry

LIABILITIES
Non-€urrent Liabilities

a) Financiat Ljabjtirjes
jJ BotTowjngs

Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabjliries

i.l Trade payables

bl Provisions
c) 0$er Cufrent Liabitities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITTES

31s'MARCH, 2019 31s'MARCH, 2018 31"'MARCH,2017

61,75,456

4,09,557
22,A0,694

50,000
21,A1,687

14,03,1,75

ri1,21,330
1,35,65,930

67,365
95,27,133

8,91,00 7

37,87,633
9,23,167

50,000
20,00,881

u,42,505

96,63,44A
9U,28,803

97,65,881
9,18,956

48,10,052
28,52,641
2,00,000

50,000
26,63,572
2,05,108

55,47,565
54,22,516

1,02,15,238
8,19,7 57

4,46,73,334 3,77,87,267 3,27,86,449

27,0A,0a0
1,01,89,416

1,92,0A,0a0

4,01,A17
44,A9,642

76,89,459

27,00,000
68,94,534

1,92,00,00t)

4,93,755
31,7A,635
53,14,343

27,A0,a00

62,90,199

1,92,00,000

7,67,a56
8,85,269

35,43,125
4,46,73,334 3,77,A7,267 3,27,A6,449

su n,nrrr) or srgnriicrnr,;ilitr'r! p,n..",dlLoulLlng po|cles 3
l ne accompanying notes are an integral par! ofthe financial statenents.
As per our report ofev.n date

For Mobandas & Associates
Chartefed Accountants
ICAI Finn Registrarion No: 02116S

vr\"t

For and on behalfo the board ofdirectors
Manappuram Co

Moh.indasA --: -

14embership No.: 036726

PlaceiThrissur

Deepkurtar K.R S.R Nair
(NlanagingDirectoD 

[Director)
[D1N:0s34806s] fDtNj0W24i3bl

NithiD MohanDater 9')'Mav,2019
fch/ei Frna Lial Oftcer [C,,mtary S.cr'etaiy
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MANAPPURAM COMPTECH AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED
STATIMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE P[RIOD ENDED 31't MARCH, 2019

( All anounts are in Indiun Rupees unless otherwise state(l)

PARTICULARS NOTE 31st MARCH, 2019 31"' MARCH, 2018

I

II

III

IV

VI]

'/ll

X

VI

1X

lRevenu€ fronr 0pefations

I

lTotal 
Inco'ne (l+ll)

I

Irxpenses _

lLmfroyee sener r L:\fenses

lDep.criJti, I r and Amort sarron E\pen\cs

lother 
Expenses

Totxl Expenses (lVJ

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (lII-lV)

Tax Expcnse
a) Current Tax
bJ Deferred Tax

Profit/(Loss) Ibr the period (V-Vt)
Other Comprehcnsive Incomc
Al Items that rvill not be fcclassified !o proflt or loss

Renleasurment Loss ofPost Employment Bene fir Obligation
Income Tax Rclating to This

B) ltenrs that r\'rll be reclassili€d to profit or loss

Other Comprchensive Income for the ycar

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VII+VltI)

Earnings per Equity Share
(Face Value per Equity Sharc '100/-)
Basic and Diluted

19
20

2L

22

23

11

B

24

7,14,46,9t9
72,25,3 t9

s,98,68,032
8,64,,145

7,22,72,23A 6,07,32,477

5,02,62,771
32,32,916

r,43,12,415

4,39,7 3,A96
35,62,108

7,22,73,598

6,78,08,r04 5,98,08,802

44,64,734

17,18,330
(s,s7,6s61

9,23,67 5

8,7 5,243
(6,37,397)

33,03,460 6,85,830

(11,se2)
3,014

(8,s78)

32,94,AA2 6,85,830

122.35 22.34

Surnmary of s jgnilicant accounti g policies
Tl e J..omp"n!ir ;noLesdr,.an egrJlpJfl

As per our reporl ofeven date

For Mohandas & Associates
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm.Registrati{)n No: 021 165

'-rd !\vJ
Moharrrlas A :

Membership No.: 03 672 6

Place: Thrissur
Date: 9"'May, 2 019

3
0f the iinancial statements.

Forrryd on behatfofthe board ofdireclors
ManatrJ'iram Comptech And Cqniiultants Limired

. ,\
t"t 

* 
-\V.P.lvendakumar Deepkum'ar K.R S.R Nair

fchanrnan] [Managing Direcrol (Direcror]
(DIN:00044s12) (DlN:0534806s) (DIN:0002a736J

er'r,uiii kiuroo, r NithinMohanW
rCh:er l-.r"r, rdlOrl. (rt tC"rrrf"nj S., .f,al\
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MANAPPURAM COMPTECH AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.I MARCH, 2019
I All anaunts are i]t Indion Rupees unless other wise stated)

r Equity Share CaDital
Particulars Nute

-ls at 1'tApril,2017
ahang€s in EqrityShare Capilal

As at 31"t March, 2018

Changes in Equity Share Capital

As at 31"' March, 2019

13

13

27,00,000.00

27,00,000.00

27,00,000,00

B. Other Equity

Particulars Note

Reserves and
SurDlus

Retaincd
Earrincs

Balance as at 1"'April, 2017
Piofit f{n-!he year
0lhef Compfehensive Income for the year

Total Comprehensive Income for tbe year

Balancc as at 31"r March, 2018

Profit for the year
other Conrprehensive Income lbr the year

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Balarce as at 31" March, 2019

14

14

62,90,799
6,04,335

6,04,335

68,94,534
33,03,46l

(8,s78)

32,94,442

1,01,89,416

The accompanying not€s are an iDtegralpart oi!he firaDcial slalemenls.

As per oLrr rcport 0f even date

For Mohandas & Associates
Chaltered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regislralion Nor 02116S

Forand on behallolthe board ofdirectors
Consultants Limitedr Conrptech And

\"t\
Mohandas A

Membership No.: 036726

V.P.Nandakumar

IChairnan)
[DINr00044s12)

.,'\_N,,
Deepkur ar K.R S.R Nair

IDireclor]IManasins Director)

[DIN:053a8065] (D1N:000247:l6)

P ace:Thrissur

Date:9th May, 2019

ti tl i
i fu|r"

Bhaviiq Venugopal

IChiel Financie] officer)
Nithin Mo

ICompany Secretary)



MANAPPURAM COMPTECH AND CONSULTAN'LS LIMI'T[D

p rHr tNANcTAL s'A rrMIrN rs Forr rHE 
"t^ll;i"",,t,"",;l::-yi\',i,"|oilr"^ ^r,, "Lher 

,,,ise stotcd)

r i: COMI'ANY l'll0r-lLL

-.::pLrf:ul) (:orrD'rh anll Consultants l'inritcd [thc Compan!'"J lvas incorporatcd on June 01' 2000 \'ictc

- ,1."t]:'ut in.u.1,u,.,tion tJ?2200K12000i'l'C013966 issue'l bv the llcgistrar of Comprlt'": *"t"11 
'fl:--:il']tl^"111

.:Ilgagcrlinthi:llusinr:ssoIrerrderirlgl'l.s|tpportse|vicc,taxa|ionscl.vice,so|twaredevL'lopnrcnt,supportlnalj
::!,,rs of hrfd\r'ilff rl:llntcnrllce, nct\\'ofk support' data ccnlre Inanag0orent sofilvarc applicatlon nlanagenlcnl

ru(iit l.gal serviccs, llurliln rcsource nlanagcnlent, ilccountlng scrvlcrr' tfnini g an{l sale of licrnsc

it,.i ,.onipu,,lr, ."girt"ft]cl oilicc is ar 3rd l.l;or, I(rishna l olvcrs, 'l lJDA Iload,  slvini JLrnction, l hrissur, l(erala, lndir

6{10 022

l b. liuirn.ial slrtcnrrrlts f{)f the ycar ended :J lst [larch 2019 werc authorised for issrrance in accordance with a

-csolutiou offhc (lrfcctors on 91r' Mny' 2019

\olc z: ll^sls 0l I'llIPAlrA'LION

lho lin.rncirl slrltcill{ruts ot tlle conlpany

\Sl noh{icd Lrndcf thc (lonlprlrics Ilndlarr

h:rvc been prepared iIr accordance lvith Indian i\ccounting Standards (ln(l

Accounting Slandafds) llules, 2015 as anrendcd ['lnd AS Itulcs']'

lhf lin:ln(:i.11 sfatcmcllts ior the ycar cndcd 31st March' 2019 arc thc first the Company has pfcpared under Ind /\S

t,,,r: l,ll pcri,,ds upt,r a,rd inclucling rhe ycar 0Dcied :l1st 1\'larch, 2018, thc Companv prepafcd its linancial statcments

,,' ,,.,,,,r,1"u.,' \'!ith gcllcrally acceptcd accounting principles in India ["lndi:Ln GAAP"]' in coJnpliance with:Ill

llrrlfri.rl aspt,(1s oi thc Accolrntrng stanclards notified unLlcr thc scction 1:l:.1 of thc conrpanies Act 2013, fcrd

iogr thcr $,lth I)irrlgfaph 7 of the Companies (Accountsl Rules' 2014 Ihe llnancial statcnlcnts for the year cndeLl

I l':jr Nlrrch, 2dl I r;d ihc opcning tlrlr cc Shcct as at 1st April' 2017 have bcen rcstated in nccor-darrce with lnd A5

lof .o rpafativf in'irrrnation llcconcrllations , assumptions and oxplan:rrions of the clfe{l ol fhe O-ansition lronl

l,f.\.ious cr\AP ro lnd As on thc Cornpany's llalance Sheet, Statemcnt of I'rolil and l.oss arld Strtclnent ofCash lrlo\!s

afc pro\,idcd ill notcs lo accounts-

lhflinancielst:ltctrl(rlltshaveDccnplcparcdonahistorlcalcostbasls'exccptlol-certainfiltanci'linstfumellls
[,hi(hl|tnlellsu|erLirlI:LlfvJLueatt|eL'l}doIeachl.eportlngpcriod,a5eXpliincdinthcac.i]Llntingpo|icicsbelo|!,'
l:lriIvn]uclsthepIicctllatwouIdbe|cceiVcdtosell:lnassctoIpaidtotr'lrsI'el-a]iabilityinallofderly|r:rnsirctlon
lJ(,t\\ ccn mafkct fafticlp:rnts at lhe lIc:lsrLl-emcnt datc'

NOtC 3: SICNIIII CAN'I' ACCOU N'TIN C POLICITS

n. tisc of !stimatcs, tudg rcnts aDd Assumptions

'I lrc If{r})erntion ol lin:rrlcial sLrtements in coDtbrmity with thc Ind AS rcquircs thc managenrcnt to Inake judgrrcnts'

".,i,i "t", ",ta 
rssunrl)tions that afibd the reported anlorrnls of revenucs' cxpenscs' asscts and liabilitics alr'l thc

",,,.,'t,u,,"u,tt* 
u'.a".Lrre :rrld tllc discLosut-e ol contingent liabilities' at thc cnd ol fhc rcporling Icriod lstirnates

.rrrl Lrndcrlying assLrrlrplions arc l-evlc$'ed on an ongoiDg basis llevisions to accounting estinlates are recognizcd in

I lrf pc 0(l in r,hirh tltc cstinlatcs arc fevisetl antl iuiure pcriods afc atfectcd. Although thesc estinlates are birscd on

ii,"',r.,""1t",,,",tt,t Lrcsl knolvlcdge of current evenls and lrclions' unccrtainly about thcse assLrnrptions and

rsrijrirrcs (:oLll(l fcsLrlL in f1c outconrcs rcqurring nrxtefial adjustmont to thc carl-yi'g am(runts ofassets or liabiiitics

i|l lirtulc pcrlods

b{!y



MANAPPTIRAM COMI}TIJCH AND CONSULTAN'I'S I,IMTI'ED

,IHli IIINANCIAL S I ATEM[NTS tron l Hf, YIAII END[D 31st MAIICH,2019

I All oniounts urc in ]ndian Rupees tlnlcss othcr wtse sLated)

nenue llecognition

...rue Iothcf llri\n for thoso itcms to whrch Ind AS 109 financia] Instrumcnls arc applicablcl is mcasurcd at iair

..re ol lhc consi(ll.r:rtion rcccrvod or rccciv.rble Ind r\S 115 Revenlre from contracts $ith customers outlincs:t

:::rglc conlprchcnsrv0 modcl of nr:.{)Lrnti g lor r-evenue arising lrom contracts \,vilh cuslonrers nnd superscdL's

rurfenf rcvcllue rccognition guidance k)urrd within lnd ASs.

I{cvcnLtc tfonr fcc bilsed lctivitics are recognizcd as ancl $hen scrvices are rend-"rcd.Fccs carncd from contract with

cusronror is rccogniscd point in trmc whcn performa]lco obliSafion is satisfiod fwhcn thc tfade is executcd).

i hI ronrpiny re(:ogniscs tcvcnu{r lront contr-acts rvith cuslomers b:rsed o a fivc sfep model as sct out in lnd 115i

51.p t ldcntif!,r]t)ntr ect[s) with a customef: A contlact is dcfined:rs an agrccment betlveell tlvo or morc partics fhrt
crc.rtcs (,nloracablc nghts and obligatiotrs and scts out thc caitcrla for every contract that must b€' nlet.

Sf.f 2 Idcntit)'lcrlorrlancc ol)ligations in thc conlract:A perfofln:rnc0 obligation rs a prornisc ilr a conrract ruith a

.lrslomcr to pr0vidc scl-vice to tlle cLlstolnor.

Slcp 3: l)ctcnninc thc fransaction prtc{r: l hc lrans.ctiolr pricc

crt)rcts to bc tnlille{l irr cxchange lbr tfansfefring pfomised

.oll(,rlcd orr bch;rll ol thir-d firtics.
Stol) 4: Illocafc llrr) tr.tnsacfio pricc to the pcrformance obligations in the conlf,r.r: lior-. .onfra(:t tl)at has nlol-c

lh.rn or)(] pcffbflniurcc obligation, thc ConrpiLny allocates the transaction pfice to cach pcrfbrnlance (rbliSation in arr

ilrrount fh;rt depicts the arnount of considcration trr which the Comprny crpects to be cntitled ir cxchange fof
siltrrfiing cach pcf f r)f 11)ancc' obligation.
Stcp 5: I{ccogniso fclcnuc lvhcn Ior as] thc CoInpany s:llisfics a perk)rrnancc oblrgatron

Lllldcl. In(l r\S 10! i|rlercst incor c is recordcd using the cffcclivc intercst ratc [l-ll{] mefhod fbf all finan{rial

inst|.|lrrnts ntcasUrfd Jt amortiscd cost, dcbt jnstrume|rt mcasured at FVOCI and debt ilrstrunlcnts desiSnrtcd al

livlPl.. lhe Illt is rhc fate that cxactly Lliscounts esri r:rtcd future cash rcceipts througlr lhc cxpected lifc ofthe
tit)ilrcial inso.L|ri{rnt {)r, wben epproprirtc, a shorter pcriod, to the nel carrying anrr)rrfl ol rh. finrncial assct.

c. Ilropcl ty, PIrrlt an(l llquipment
All it(,In is rccognrscll ns an ,ssct, if nnLl only il it is prob.lble tbat thc future econonri. beneflts assocjated witir thc

itcIn \vill flo\!,to thc (iompany an{l its cost can l)e mcasLr|ecl .eliably. PPII are initially recogniscd at cost Thc initiill

.ost ol l,Pli |{ru4rfiscs its purchasc price [ircluding no .cfundable dutics and tirxes but cxcludrng any tl-adc

rlis( oLutts rnll rcbatcsl, borrowilrg costs if capilalization crileria are mct arld any dircdly altributabl{r cost of

bfrrgiIg thc irssct lo its worl(ing colrrlition and location fbr its intcnded Lrse. SLlbsequent to inilial I-ccognition, Irl)U

.trc st:rtlrd at cost lcss:rccLrntulatcd (lcprcciatio|r and any impai rlcnt losscs ifany. lhe mrnagcnlcnt beljcvus thal

dclfrciiltion fatcs cur.fcntly usccl f:rirly rcllects its cstimate ofthc uselul livcs and resrdLrirl valuc of Property , l)lant

il(l liquiprlrcnt.\'vhcn si,lnificant parts of lfopcrly, plant and equipnlcnt are requiled to be replaccd in rcgLrl:rr

,,,t,,,.ue1s, ttr" Uo|rpiur), rccogniscs such parts ils scparatc compone|t of assets. Whcn an itern rrf PPI is feplaccd,

llrfn its (:arryifg arlroLrtt is (lc rccogniscd f|onr the balance shect and cost ofthc new item ol PPl is recogl)iscd lhc

crpcnditur.es thrt erc rnftrrrcd rlicr the itern ot l,l)l.l hrs bcen put to use, sLrch as rcpairs and maintcnance, arc

n(rrrllrlll rhafgcd to thr stat€rrnctlt ofprollt and loss in the period in h-hich such.osts xrc incurred. HtJlvevcr' in

situations whcr('thf silid rixpcndihrrc cin be mcasured r(]liably, and is probable that luturc econonlic bennllts

:lss..rirtcd with il lr,il] llo,'"" to the companlr, il is inchrdcd in the lssel's carryirtg value or as a scpalate asset, as

ilppfopflarc,

is the amount oI considcration to $/hich t]rc Company
goods or scrvices to a custonlcr, cxcluLling anlounts

t\
lrys!

..r 3
\



,{eciatio
,. :.ratron on Pfop.ftv Plant & Equrpment has been pfovided on Wrrtten Down Value nrethod at the rates

,'.i.frbcd in Srhcdulc ll tr) thc acolpanrcs Acl.201:1. Dcprcciation on additions in Propcrt]', l)lant & Equiprnont afi]
6 'i lded on plorata Lrasjs.

I irc cstilrrrtcd uscl!l livcs arc. as tbllo\!''s:
tJseful Lile
ofAssets

l)Lint :rncl liquir)nr0nt 5

l:ur rilufc.rnd Iixtul-cs 1(J

(.ornDUl0r rrd r\((.ssoncs 3

6

(ihnngcs in tlrc c)ipcctcd uscful life are acc(

irpl)fol)firtc, aDd tfcatcd as changes in accoull

'IhL rcsrdualYalUcs, usclil livcs and mclhods
Iinr ci.rlycar cnd ind irdjLrstcd prospcctivcly,

I t" rr I l rl r'l l.r Lrrrp rr I i l- " ' rr\'
it\ Lrs(' Anl g;rin of loss arising on dcl-ccognit

Ifofccds and lhc cafrving anlollnt of thc ass

.ur(l loss in fhc ycaf ir \\'hich thc assct is dcrec

'llrc datc ol disl)os:rl ot rr itcm ofpr-operty, pli

irr .lLcol-dancc \\,ith thc rc(luir'0mcnts for dcter

e.lntangiblc Asset

lrlirniliblc esscls acquired scparatcly arc' nr

intadlliblc asscls irr(] carricd ilt cost lcss any a(

lrtirglblc assL.ls u f .rnrortjzed b.lsccl on thc u

lnl:rnjliblc ijsscl is:rrnoltiscd on a strarght ljl
.rss.f [5 v{]irfsJ, rs cstinrated by tho nl:lnagcnrc

)untcd for by changing the amortisation pcriod or dlcthodorogy, as

of dcprcciation of propcfty, pl.nt and cquipnlcnl arc rcviclvcd at cach

ifappropriate

.cl on disposal or lvhcn no futurc cconomic bcnclits are cxpect€d froln
ion of the asset [calcu]irted ,s the Lliftefence Lrefween thc net disposal
1) is rccogniscd in othL'f opcrating incomc in th0 Statcmcnt of plolit
ogn rsecl.

rnt and eqLriplncnt is thc drtc tho rccipicnt olrt:rins control of that itcrrl
nlinrng rvhen a perfbrnrance oblisatiolr is satislied in Ir)d AS 1 15.

easured on iritial fccognition al cost. Follo\{ing inilial rccognilion,
runlul:rtcd anrortisation and accuinLllated impairnlent losses, lf any.

scful lifc prescfibed undcf Schodulc ll olthc CornIanics Act, 2013. Ihc
rc from tho Llirtc thcy arc availible lor use ovcr the uscful life of tho
nt.

) -'-t'



MANAPPUIIAM COMP'TECH AND CONSULTANTS LIMIl'DI)

,llIr I.INANCIAL SI Al HMEN fS FOII THI YEAIT ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019
( All dmaunts urc in It)dion llupees unless other wise stated)

|odirrncnt of l'anllible and IDtangible Asscts

j rrrnpa|ry ilsscsscs at olch rcporhngdatc, whcficrthefe is all indication thatan assntrn:rybc impaired. lfany
,j jntion crlsfs or \thcn annual ilnpairnrcnf festing for an asset ls reqllifcd, thc compan! estimates the assct's

r: rverablr anrount. ]\n assct's recover:rble arnount ls the higir(]r ofan asscts or c.sh gencr:rting unit's [CCU] f:rif

i.rlrrc krss costs of (lisl)osal and its valuc in usc. llecoverablc amount rs deterllrincd lbr an indivldLlal asset, unlcss thc

,ssft docs nor !,cllL'riltc cash ill{low's f}rat afc l:rfgcly independent ofthose fionr oth-"r assots or groups ofassets.

\{hcn thc car-ryinfl nrnouIt of rn assct of CGU exceeLls its rccoverable amount, thc asset is considered irnpaircd and

rs \.-fifrcn dorvn to its Iccovcr:rblc ilmount.
u! :rssrssinil valu('in [sc, thc estirl:rted luture cash l]ows are discolurtell to lhcir present valr€ usrng a prc-lax
(lis{jount fatc that fcllccts cLrrrent n}arket assessmcnls of the tirne veluc of nroney .nd the risks spccific to the asset.

Ill dcfr:fnlir)ing Lrjf value lcss costs ol disposal, recent markct transactiorls arc takcn into account. If no such

lf.ns:rclio s c.n l)o idcItificd, a|r appropriate valuation model is us(rd

Altcr intpairmctrt, rntottizirtio is providcd on thc revisecl calrrying amount of thc assct ovcr ils rcnlaining use{ul

Lila l)ufing fho l, cilf, thcro:lrc no inrfJirrllcnt ol assets

g. r,eirsc

l,|].lscs $,here thf lcssor elfcctively reteins sLlbstantirlly all the risks and bcnclits of olvnership ofthc lcased assot,

afc clirssiliod as opcriltinlt lcases.

l.c.rsc r{rnt:rls i rcsfc.t of premiscs t:rkcn on opcrating lease during thc ycal end-.d 31stN'larch,20l9amoulltsto?

10,tJ7,t)l7 / 0)r'cvious Ycaf { 37,6:1,745 /'J
'l hc fotal oi itnll o nrlrirnum leas€ paynlent ofthc Company are as follolvsl

al Nol latcr than I ycaf

bJ l.atcr fh:rn 1 \'cer nlrd not later than 5 years

.l r\l)ovc 5 t'trars

< 33,L6,412/-
< 11.39,744/-

NIL

Iri||ancial Lcasc: l Lc (lompany has no financial le:rsc dLlring thc yoar'

h. llmploycc llcnefits
(iJ ll)c compinl,'s contril)ution to providcnlt fund lnd ci ployce statc insuraIce schcnlc arc consid0fcd as dch|ro(l

contfibution plnns. lhc conrpany has no obli,lntion payable to thc providerlt fund. lhc cornpany lccogniTcs

ronrfihution pny.blc to thc providcnt lirnd schcne as cxpcncliturc, whcn an employcc rendcrs the relatcd scNice ll

thr contfil)ution fn)ablr to thc schenrc for-lhe servicc received bcfore the b:llancc shccl date excceds th(]

()rltrbution.llfcir{ly paid, the dcficit pryable to thc scheme is rccognizcd as tho liability after LleductinU thc

contubution alfurdv t).ri{1. ll thc contribution .lready paid exceeLls the conh ibutiorr due for servrces reccived b-'lofc

I ire l)aLance shcct drte, thcn cxces:j is recognizcd as an assot to the extent thc pIe'pryrncllt $till lcad lo.

(; I Crirtuitr' liirbility under thc l)aymert of Cratuity Act,1972 which is a dufln.d benellt schcnlc is accnrcri lnd
pror,Lr :d for. on r l)rsis of irn actuirfiel valuation es per projcctcd urit cfcdil nrelho(l nrdc at the end of cach

I Iirirrialycif

Iiiil lctLraria] gains/losscs are i llncdiately teliL'n lo statentcnl of pro[il and Loss arrd 3r'c rot defi:rfcd.

Vlob
{'^-

l{"
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,TtrI l]lNANctAL s'r'A IrMl]NTS FOR I Hlj YIAR ENDID 31st MAltCH, 2019
I All antouncs orc in Indiotl Rupees unless ather wise st1)ted)

.{erm EmPloyee Ilenefits

:ploycc LJcncljts pryrl)lc whollv $/ithin trvelve months of rcnderjng the sorvic. 3r-c .l.ssified as short tcl'rn

. -,.ycc benofits. 'l hcsc bcncfits include cornpc satcd absences such as pajd anf rrrl l.:rv. ,nd si.l{ness 1eave. I llc

a jrscountcd aDroLrnt o1 shoft-term clllployce benefits cxpccted to be paid in cxchange for the serviccs fcndefed by

.: plovccs is rcrogrizcd rn the Stltcnlcnt of 1)rolit and Loss dufirrg tlrc ycar.

tii{,fy ycar a prfrn:ulclrt cmployce rs . llo$,cd to carry tbr$'ard 12 days leave sulrjcct to a Ina\imum of cumulativc 24

di\,s cnfnc(l lca!c. Srck lcavc and Casurl lcavc cannot be caI1-lcd for$ard hencc no p|uvlsrun \ , rc.,trLl fnf the \r|nc.

compensatcd absenrc
(lornl)cns.fc(l absencc ,'|,hi{Jl afe expectcd to occur-\,-ithin 12 months aftor cnd of the period in $,hicit thc cmployec

fcnd(irs thc fcl.rt('d scr," iccs are rccogliscd rs an aclul-rally detern)incd liabilities .lt tLc prcscnt value of the

obligirtion at thc bil.lnce shcct dafe.

i,Irvcstmcrts
'l lrf (lonpery dor's not hold any investlncnts dLrring thc ycar'

j. hcome l ax

ltraonrc tax c\l)cltsc (r)t ptises of currcnt a|lal dcfcrred incomc tax, Ctlrrcltt / Defcrred tax is fccognized l|r thc

Shrcnrcnt of l)rofif:rnd l.oss cxccpt to thc cxtcnt it rolalcs to a busincss combination or lo an iten rvhich is

fccoltnizcd dirc.tly in cquity or in othcr conrprehonsivc inconrc in !\,hich casc thc rclalcd inconre tax is illso

fc.ogniscd eccor(lirgly. l)cteft-cd tax asscts and dolcrrcd tax Iinbilitics arc off!ct t{hcn thcfc is a legal\, cniorcerblf

I lllrt t(r sct olf rurfcnt tari itsscts agxinsr current tilx liabilities; and the defirfcd r3x assets and thc deferred la\
lj:rbrlitics f.l;rt. to iIconr€ taxcs levicd by the samc taxation ruthority. lho conlpany only off scts its deferrcd tar

.rsscls ngiri|rst lial)ilrtLes 1\'hen therc is both a lcgal right to offset.lrd it is the Cornpany's intcntron to scttle on a Ircl

II ()rrrc|lt l axes
Curr.nt tax ts th1 alloust or rnco1rle raxcs payal)lc/ feceivai)lc in respect ol ta\able froflt/ loss for a period Taxablc

frolit rulfcrs {r ol]t 'profit bcfofe tax' as fepoftcd in thc statcment ol' Profit and Loss bccause of itcms of incrrmc or

crpcnsr that nfc tlliilirlc or dcductiblc in other ycars and itcms that arc ncvcr taxablc or dcducfible irl accorclancc

\1,Lth rU)plicirbl. 1ar lir\\,s. cun-c t tax assets end liabilitios ior the cufrcnt and pfior ycars are rncasurecl irt tllc

e loLtnt cxpt,ctc{i to bc fcco!'crc(l fiom, or paid to, the taxation alrthoritics. lntercst incomc / expcnscs and pcllaltlcs,

il .ln!,, rclitcd to incomc trx are included i cul-rent tax cxpense. l'hc rax rates and tax laws uscd to computc thc

rllloLlrt rfL. thosc thilt rrc cnacted, or substantively enactcd, by thc cnd of fcpofting date in lndia $''herc lhc

' t',r.l t r Ir"rr'r.il-\l \rl'' ir'1 r'r'

t lrr rnt lncolrc tin fllasng ro nerns re(ogniscd oLrtsidc profif or loss is recognised on relatcd itcms outsidc proiit

or loss [oiLLcf in othcr coml]rchcnsive inconre of in cquify]. Currcnt tax itoms are fecogniscd in cofrelation to the

u;ldc||yil)l]tl-il|tsl.|iollcithcl.inocIol.dj|€ctlyinequity'Nlanagenlcl1tpc|iodic:l
t.l\ rctut-ns \\,lur rfspoct to sllLla0ons in urhicll applicable tax rcgulations are sul)jcct to interpretation nlld

' .'. ' li r' 1" .. r'' !. ,^r1 ' l ropr 'rr"

u!!--
r\

\ 1lhlr,"'



MANAPPURAM COMI']'ECTI AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED

/trIIfi IIINANCIAL S I AT[1\llN I S FOR TllI vliAll ENDED 31st Mn RCH, 2019
( All dmaunts are in lndiun llupees unless Dther rlise stoted)

:r.lcr'f c{l t:rr linLrilitrcs
' lvhcfc thc dcfcfre(l
l.lilnsllction that is not

aarred l'axcs
r:|cd tlr rs l)fovided orl temfofarv diflercnccs at the fcporllng

r- ilitics arrd fholr c.rfr!;ln!l :lnlounfs for Iinarlcial rcporllng pLlrposcs
datc lrctween the tax bascs of assets and

thc inili.rl rrcognition of:rir
trrnslation, atfects neithL'r

:rrc fccogniscd for :rll i:rxablc tcmIorery diffcrelrccs crcept.

lar liabllit) arises fi{rrn the inrti:rl rccognrtiolr of goodwill or of an assei or liabillty r|r ;r

i busincss .ornbinafron and, at the trr c of the transaction affects Irerthcf lhe e.countrng

l)f{)1rt nof tn\rll)lc ffolit {)f loss

'i1l rcsl)utt of 1rr;rl)lc [cnlpofafy diffar.llccs associatcd with i|rVcsoncnts ir) subsldialies, whef(. thc timing of lhe

thc tcrrlpofafy diliercnccs can be controiled and it is probabl0 that thc tenlporafy dilferences uill nol

li'cfs. ir fhc lofcscciblc lirturc.

,\ rlrlcffcd t.r ]iibillfy is rccogniscd based on thc expectocl manner of rcalisation or sctllcrnent of tho carfying

;rJ ount of;rsscts and lilbilities, using tax ratcs cnacted, or substantively enacted, by thc cnd ofthe repofting period

llrlr rf{rd ta\ .rssors arc r-ccoliniscd for all dedu.tiblc tcmpofary diffcr-ences, thc carr-y forw ard of unused tax crcdits

ill[l enr Lrnusr(l t;rx losscs. t)ef{rrrcd ta\ :rsscts are r{rcogniscd on]y to the extent thal it is pfobal)lc that fax:Lble pfoiit

\1ili bl, rvriLlblf ril:rinsf \.-hich tbc dLr.luctiblc torllporary dillcrences, and lhc caffy lor!r'afd of unLrscd lal crcdits

ilfd llnuscd lir\ lossfs c;l|r bc tltilistd cxccptl

' $rhcn lhc dcfi'rrcd t.r\ ;rssct rclltlog to thn dcductible tcnrporary diffcrcnce arises ifom

irss.l or liabilill, in ir t|lrrsacllon tlrat is not:r busincss conlbination and, at the tinlc of rh_'

thf rccoLrnting Ifolrt rr or taxable proflt or loss

'lhc c;rrfying .nrorrrt ol
llo lorlgcl- pfol)rblc fhat
Lrliliscd.

'l|]|cspcct()fdcdLlctil)lctcn1porafydiffercnccsirssor]i:]tedu,'jthiI)vcs|mentsinsubsidlirri
rn j(Jirlt vcntufcs, (lflcrrcd trx assets lr'0 recogniscd only to the extcrlt that it is probable that thc tcmpofar!

rliilrrcnllrs !r'ill roversc in thc foresccable futurc and taxablc profit will b-. av:rihblc agarnst t\'hich the tenlporafy

dilii'r. ccs cnr lrc tluliscd

{lefcrrcd tax assels arc rcvierveLl et cach fepoftjng dato end rcdLrced to thc e)itent thaL it 1s

sLlfficient laxable pl ofit $,iU bc availitblc to allow all or pnrt ol lhc dcleffud tax asset to bc

llnr ccogniscd dclirrfc.l
l)crorncs pfobablr thrt

l)r'lrrrcd tirx rlsscls en(l liabilitics afe

Ls rr:aliscd or LLc Iabilily is scttlccl,

onirL tcd at thc rcfoftin:l date.

lr.lcffc(l ta:i rl,lrtinil to it.nls fe|ognised outside pfofit or loss is rccogniscd outside prolil of loss [clthef in othcl

.o|lprrl)L.nsjYc iucom{r of in cquity.). Defarrcd ta\ itcms are recognised ilr correlatiorl to thc Lrndeflying lfansactlon

r'th cf irl OClof (liffcfly irt tquity

t)(]icrfcd tax assds x d (lc{crred tat liabilitics are oll!ct if a lcgalLy enforccablc right cxists to sct off clrrrcnt tax

asscts ,geinst cuffctlt tlx liabilitics an(l thc defcfrcd taxcs rclatc to thc same taxablc entity and thc sarlrc taxation

r ulh orrly

fax asscts aro l-cass{tsscd at eilall l-cporting date alld arc recogniscd to the ertl.nt lhat

futurc taxirblc profit will irllo\\' lhc defcrr€d tax asset to bc recovurcd

Incasurccl al thc tax riltcs that arc cxpccted to apply jn tho ycar $'hen Lhc ilsscl

bascd on tax rates land tax h$'s) that havc been enactcd or substairtivcl)'

,\
^\Ji 'i
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MANN PPUIiAM COMPl'ECH AND CONSULTANTS LIMIT[D
FINANCIAL STA'I.EMEN'I.S FOII THE Y[AI{ TNDfD 31st MARCH, 2019

( All amounts arc tt) lndian Rupccs unless other wise stateLl)

arrcd l axcs (Contd.l
,!nt and dcicrfcd taxcs are rccognised as income tax benefits or expenses in the Statcnlcnt of profit anLl loss

..pt lof tlr rrlated to the liir'\'aiuc rc-measurcmcnl of nnancial asscts classificd through othcr comprehens've

,|onrc, lorcrgn cx.hrngc dilfcrcnccs.rnd thc nct nrovcnrcnt r-rn cash ilorv hcdgcs, nhich aro charged or credi!cd to
brhcr-Conrplchcnsrvt'lncome (OCi). lbesc rxccptions arc subsequentli, reclassrfled ffom OCI to the statenrcnt ol
ffolit r|rd loss Lo!rthfr lvifh the rcspcctj!,e dcfcrred loss or gain. lhc Conrpany :rlso rccognrses thc tax
co scqLrences of p.l'nrcnts :rnd issurrlg costs, rclatcd to finaocial instfuncnts that rre c1:rssifLed as equlty, directly in
cquity.

l{. Iiirrl|in!.ls Pcr Shrrc
llirsir: rnr ings pcf shirc 0jl'S) rs {:akrul:rted by dividirg tbe nct profit firr the year attributablc to cquity shafc
irr)ldffs{]ithcfomp.rnl byfherv{:ightcdaverrgenunlb()rof()quitysharesoutst:rndingdLrfingtheyear. lhewcightcd
.r\r'irgc nLrDrbcr of oquity sharcs outstanding dLlring thc period arc adjustcd for cvcrls of borus issue; l)or)Lrs

r'l.frfnt rD r riglrt issuc to cxisting sharc holdcrs; shilrc split; and reversc sharc split, ifany.
llrLutrd ilPS is celcuLrtcd by dividing the net pfofit attfibutlblo to equity shafcholders ofcompan)' by the weighfcd
.l\.rngc nuInbcf of equity shxrcs outstandjng during the year plus the weighted average numbcr- of cquily sharcs
lhirt r|1)uld bc issuc(l or thc conversion of all th€ dilutive polential ordinary sharcs into ordin:rfy shares if any.

L S(grtlorrl Rcp{)rlirlg
\s prr lnd AS- 10Ll 0pcrnti|rg Scgrncnts, the compilny has two revenue segments as reportable revenue segments.

llcportablc Segmclrts

icgmcnt Ilcvcnuf

Nct l'roht/l.oss

).gnr ent Liabilily

IT Scrviccs
Manrgement Audit

Services
Totil

\ ,a 2,27 ,.)2 1

4 ,91,69 ,.124

85,06,i14 6

ot,21 58tl
4,67,1:l il1 I
5 9{l93.911

22,|tJ,24L 6{J,39,95 9

96,42,531 6,84,88,379
98,38,636 5,94,48,091

90,5ii,200

5,ii8,45,846
4,96,09,454

:1) Scglncnts havc bccn idcntifled taking into accounl lhe nature ofthe pfodLrcts, the diffbring fisks and fehrfns, tlrc
irlt.nisational slructur-c and intornal rcporling systenr. lhe Company's opefations prodoftrinantly relalc to Il'
juI)l)ort scNicc busin{rss Othcr busincss segmcnts conlprisc Managcnlcnt serviccs,
'21 Scgrucut l{c!,cnrrc, ScgrtrcIt l(csults, Segment Assets and Scgmcnl Liabililics include the rcspcctive amounts
rl.ntifl.rblc to {rrch o1 thc scgmcnts as :rlso anrounts allocatcd on a r-easonable L)asis. l he exIenses, $'hich are not

iircffly rcl:rtrl)lc to thc business seglncnl, arc shorvn as unallocrte(l (1)rporate cost. Asscts and liabilitics dral cannot
,t'lllocrtcd bcn!,c.n fhc sagmcnts arc sholvn :ls unallocalcd col-poratc asscts and llabiliti(:s fespe(:tively.



I MANAPPUITAM COMI'I'tsCH AND CONSULTAN'IS LIMI'f ED

HI] IIINANCIAI, S'I.AT[MIJN'I.S FOII THTJ YEAR ENDEI] 31St MARCH, 2019

,:srons ar'c fecoguiscd \\Jh€n lhc company has a prcscnt obligation flegal or constructive) as a rcsult ot p:rst

,rits .rn(l it is pfob;rblc that a outflo\i/ of resources embodying econonric benefits rrill bc required to scttle tlru

,.Igrtiolr, an(l :r rclixble -.stirlratc can be made of thc anrount of thc obligation. lvh.n the efLct of lhe time valuc ol

:irrrIcy rs nretct.iel, rhr Contpa|ry dctcnrillcs thc level oi provisron by discounting thc e)(pected rash flows at a prc-

tn\ rrtc r.cfle.tinjl Lhc rurfcnt rrtes spccifi( t{) thc liabrlrty. fhe incfe:rsc in fhe provisioll due to un_lvinding ol

ilrs.ou|rtovcfrr.sslllroitrlncrsl-cq)gnisfd!vrthrlr 1ilrance costs. fhc expensc rclatrng to :rIry provision is prcscnted

lll tirf slnt{]lnclrf of pfollt and loss nct ofanl' rcinrbLlrse rcnt in other opcrallng expcllscs

n. Corrtingcnt l,iabilitY

A d rs.losufc far I coutr|rgcnt liability is nra(lc whcn there is a possible obligatjon or a prcscnt obligation that Inay,

bul l)robabll, \\,ill not r.cquirc an outflo$/ of rcsources embodyir)g ccononlic l)cncfits or the arnount oisuch obligation

.rnrxrt bo rncasurc(1 f|liably. Whcn thcrc is a possiblc obligation or a prcsont obligation in rcspcct ot rvhich

lil{(,lrho{rd ol oufflo\!, ol resoufccs ernlrociying cronomic hencfits is rernotc, no provision ol disclosurc is nlade

o. Cash and Cash liluivalents
Cirsh and cash cquiv.rlcnts in thc balance shcct comprisc cash on hand, ch€clLtcs on h:rnd and balances with othcf

bll,lis in cllfrcnt irc.oullls.

p- (iash flow statcnrent

.irsl) florvs:rfc fol)ortcd usitlg thc indircct nlcthod, $tcreby plofit / [lossl beforc cxtlaordinafy items and tax Ls

adlLlstcd for thr cllccts ol o-ansactions ol non cashnaturexndanydn{crralsoraccrualsofp:lst/futufecashrecell)ts
of p;ryntcnts. l,hc cirsh Ilorvs fiom opc'raling, invcsting arld financing activities of thc conrpany afe segfcgaled bascd

0n lhc availrblc inlorrnation

q. Dctermination ol lrair Value
'l.hc cor1\rany ntcasLrrcs tlnancial instruments at fair valuc in accofdance with the accounting policics nlentioncd

( All anaunts are in I ntlia n Rupees unlcss other wise statcd)

Ii t-valuc is fhc pfico lt the rncasr.lfcmcni datc, at whirh an assct can bc sold or paid to transfcr a liability, ln an

ordfrly trans.Lrtior bct$'ccn lnarlict participants at thc nlcasuron)cnl date

'l.hf cornpaIy s .lccourltinll policics rcquire, rncasufcIr1ent of (:cftain fi11ancial / Ion-linan.iirl asscrs and liabilitics at

f.li|villU|s|cithc|l)naIcrjul.ringofnonrcctlI|ingbasis]'^lso,|hefai|Valuesof|inan
i]|nortiscd cosl nrc rc(lrrircd to bc dlscloscd in thc said finirrlcial statcmcnts

l h. coml)eny js r.q|lire(l to classify the laif va]uation method of thc financial / non flnanciel assets atd liabilities,

c tlrct.ureasurcrl or clis.l(rscd at laif valuc in the financial slalem.Its, r.lsing a tllree levcl f.lir valuc-hierarchy [whicl)

r'lhcts tho signLfi.rncc of inputs uscd in thc nleasurenleDt)

,\.cofLiingly, thc (.ontpany Llscs valuatlolt tccllniqucs that are applopriatc in thc circunlstanccs and fol-\allich

suflicir,nt riata is availitLrle to me;rsurc 1:rir value, rnrximising the usc of relcvant ol)sorvable inputs and rrlinimising

lhc usc o{ u obs|'f\'.rblc in!ufs

,\ll irsscls and
n'rlhirl lhc lrtir

liirbililics for whrch lair valuc rasurcd
y.,ltlr hrcr,rrcltyLl, \crlb!Ll rs I

\n)9'_-, ,,\-s/ {

or discLoscd in thc llnancial stillcmcnts arc c.tcgoriscd
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! i=:r.rr r'.trrLrn,nt\ 'l hos! rvrc e rllc inputs used in thc valuafion are unediustcd qLloted pricos fl-o

r;:i-:ts for j(lcntical assets o[ lial]ilities that tLc Company has acccss io at the mcasurcment date lhc
:. jnnsidcrs m.rrkets rs actjve only ii thcl e rre sufficicnt tl ading arlivitics wjth rcgards to the volumc and

.. Jiahc rdcrlti.rl irssets or liirlrilrties and ,"vhcn there are binding and exercisablc pricc quotes avail:rblc on thc

r.. s hcL't ditc

., fl 2 finir|r.iil instrLrnrcnts lhose \\,hclc thc inpLrts that al-e used lbr virluation and are sigrliiicanl, are derivo

:j ,rr dirccllv of rndifcclly observablc ntarket data available ovcr the entire period of thc instrument's lifc. Such

rnfufs inrlLrdc quoted pt.ices fi)r simil:rr asscts or liabilities in activc markets, quolcd prices ior identic.l instrumcnts

rn L activc nrirrkcts iuld obscrvablc inputs othcr than quotcd priccs such as intcrcst ratcs and yield curvcs, inlplicd

\, ol:rlilifjcs, and c.Lttt spfcads. ln addition, adjustmcnts nlry be requircd lbr thc condition of location of the asset or

tlrc cxkrrt to \lJhich it rclrtcs to itcnrs Lhat are cor]rparablc to thc valLred instflrment. IIowcvcf, ifsuch adjustnlcnts

.rr.r: bascd on Lrnobscr!'.rble i puts \r'hich arc significant to thc entire nreasurenlent, the Con4rary !^,ill classifi thc

i slfunrents :ls Lcvcl :l

.lrv.l :J iinancill ilst|.lments lhosc that includes onc or more unobscrvablc input wl)ef€r thcrc is little mrtr

irflivity [of the nssct/liebtlity at thc measufcment date that is signilica t to thc nleasurement as a wholc.

r. |innrlcial instru|lrents
,\ |narr|j:rl instrurnurt is eny .onlract that givcs rise to :r financial assct of one entity and a financial liabilily of

1) t !]aarlalArrsll
tnitial Ilccog irion All llnancial assctsare focognised initially at f.rir valuc plus, in th€ casc offinancial assets nt)f

ffror.ded at iilil- vrlLrc Lhfough proiit or loss, transaction costs that arc attributirblc to the acquisilion ol the fin:rncial

.lss(,t l)ul.chascs or salcs ol financi:rl assets that require dclivery of asscls rvithin a tirlc frame established b)

fc!ulltion of {.o|rVcntion in thc market place Ifegulaf way tfadcs] afe fecogniscd on the tfadc date, i e , thc date that

lhc company conrlnits to p|lrchase or scll the assct-

srrbscquent rcasurcnlcrt
Ior thL' pLlf|os{r of sLlbs({lucnl measurcment, financial assots are classificd in foLlf catcgorics:

' l)('bt i|rstl.rtmfnls ilt ilmortlscd cost
- llcbt lnstfunlcfts at falr valuc through other cornprchcnsive imcomc Il]V'lOCl.)'
. t)obt iusfnrrrlclrts, derivatives rnd cqLrity instruments at fair value thl oLlljh pfofit or loss []rvTPLJ

' liquitv inst rnrrnts me:rsurccl at frir value tlrroufah othcr comprehcnsivc inconr' fV I o(ll

I.in:rncial asscts measurcd at rfirortised cost

.\ dcbl instrunrcirt is nroasul-cd :rt amorliscd cost ifboth the tbllowiog conditions arc met:

.r) l.h{r lin.rnciil rssct is hcld within a busi css model lvith the objcctive to hold ftnrncial asscts in ordcr to collcct

f onUlctu.l c:rsh ilorvs

b) l.hc contractual tcr nrs ofthe financial assct givc I isc on slccilied datcs to cash flows thirt are solcly payr ents of

pfr|r{ripaland irtcffsl [Sl'l)l] orr lhc pfirlcipal anroLrnt outstrl)ding

.,. N*s,



/

:lttal tncasLtfcmcnt al fair value plus directly attributable cosls, thcse flnancial assets:lrc suDscquenltl'

a.redatlllrror.tisr:rtcostusingtheeflcctiveintefestrateIIIlt)lnethod'Alnortisedcostiscalculetcdbvtakir)8
4.lrccount arv rliscoLrnt or prenliunr on acquisition and fecs or costs that are an integfrl part of the EIR. l he Ell{

;)r.trs-rriun rs rr.lurtLLl rr fi ,rnLe |lrcumc in thL, profit or loss. The losscs arising frorn impairnrcnt arc fecoSnised in

f-. sr " r r' ...' lr'. rJ|d 1,,.'

tlusiness !!]qdql: lhc business no(lcl reUccts how the compirny ranagcs th€ assets i order to gcnerele cash flows

it',,t ir, ,tlt"tl.,, tlt" ..nrpany's objcctive is solcly to collcct the contfactLral casb fl()!\'s fr{)rn thc asscls or is to collcc[

il(nh|h(]conh.ac|Llnlcashflowslndcasllilolvsarlsingfuolr]|hesa]cofassc|s'IfncitheIoItheseisapplicable[c'!]
l.jlr:lIlcin].lssctsar(j]lcldt()|t|:ldlngpul.posIs),thcnthellnancialassr:tsaredassifiedaspaftof,othcr,busincss
nlodcl rnd rrlcasLrfed at IrVl)1,

5!ll,1whc|r]thcbusinessnrolle]istoholclassetstocollcct()ntl-actllalcashllo\\\UrtoCUl||Ltcontr.]c|l|']cJsh
it.,'".ijnna."lr,tlrcconrpanyassesscswhctheftheflnancia]istrunrcn|s'cashflo''l/sl-eplcscntsL)lclypaylllentsot
prirrclpalantlintcr(rst[thoSl'PItcst')lnrnirkingtllisasscssmcnt'lh€Comp:rny'onsidcrs\'-hctherthccontractlrrl
ii".t, ti-^,rj o" r:o sistcnt rrith a bastc lcnding arrangcmcnt i.e. intcrest includes only considerltion fbr lhe tinrc

v.rluc oi rrloncy, cfcdil l-isk, othef basic lcnding |isks and a pfofit mafgin that i\ 
'orrsistcnl 

Nith a basic le ding

llffJtrgcnrc t \\lllcl-c lllc contaachtal teftns introcluce cxposLlfc to fisk or volatility that afc incollsistcnt lvith a basic

lcnrtirrgar'.arrgcnlr:rrt,rIrcI.cliltcclfillencia]assctisclassificdan(imeasuredatfairvaluetlr|oughp|olitorloss''l.hc

"n,,r,rtit"d 
.u.t, u. u,..',rtioneLl abovc, is computtcl usi g lhe eiiectivc intefcst l-at_'r cihod

MANAPPURAM COMPTICH AND CONSUI,I'ANTS I,IMITDD

ll l;INANCIAL S I ATDMENTS IjOll TH8 YIAR ENDID 31st MARCH, 2019
I All antaunts ore in lndiatt I?upees tullcss other wise stateLl)

l llc mcilsor-crncot of cl cdlt inlpalrlrcDt ls basocl on thc thl e(]-slage e\peclcct credll oss moocl'

Iil{cctile llttelljt llfqtllod - l hc effcctive intere:jt nlethod is a method of calcul:rting thc amorlisc'd cost of a dcbt

instr'LrnrcDt:rnd af:rllocating inLcrest lrr{romc ovcr thc rclcvant pcfiod lhc efic'tive i Lcrest 
'akr 

is the fatc tlral

Li.ctl!, disco.nts cstrrnatcd lut.rc cash rcceipts Ii'ciuding all lecs anc] points pajrl or receivcd that form an intcgf'rl

p,r"r ol tl)c ctkrctivf rtcfesr rarc, tr:rrrsaction cosrs and other pl.erniums or. djscolnts) 
:]ti|,.t19]],:1"-:)T:T,t:ltl:.,:j

liinancial assets rncasurcd at fair value thlough othel comprehensive incone

l)|btlIrso.tlIrlcnIInvcstnlcntsinL]cbtillstfunlcntsal-cnlcasLlrcdatiairva]uethrougho|hercomprehcnslvcincolnc
!! llcro thc)' llaYc:

.,1 ,.,,r,,.,,,,".r, u,"r, that give fisc to crsh llo\,!,s on spccified dates, that reprcsent solely paymcrlls of principal antl

r. L.fcst (SPlrll on thc frirlcipal anrount outst:Lndir)8; and

irl rr,, r,"l|i ,"i,1,,,, 
" 

rr"sincss rnork,l !!,bose objcctivc is achievcd b1' both coilecting contl-achral cash florvs and scllirg

ii'";;i ;;; ;;';' '', ;', ,'i,"." "pt,".,p.''*, " 
shorter periocl' t; thc net carrvins amo unt on initial rccosnition lhc

.1|nortisccl cost oftllc h|r:rncral asset ls adjusted iftllc co: pany rcvises its estimates of paylncnts or rece4)ls lhe

,,,,i;r.t,,a uu.,t;.,,a .ust is calculatcd birscd or the original or latcst re ostimatcd t-ilR and thc changc is rccofdcd as

,lutcrcst ancl sirnilar irrconrc'for financial asscts. lncorne is rccogniscd on an flfe(:tivc intcrcst basis fbr dcbt

irrsll.unlcntsotlrcl.tllanth(Jscfinancialassctscllssifit]LlaSatlrv'l.PL'lntercstincomeisrccogniscdinprofitorl(Jss
an{i is r|rclLldfd rn thc'Othcr irlcomc" lrnc itcrn'

lin.lncr.rlrsscts.

'l ll csc (ld)t lnstl!Dlcnts arc illltlally recogniscd at lalr valuc plus (lircctly attriLrxtable transaction costs and

.,'t,rlqu"ntty n,,,urur,r(l at frir vrlLle' Gains and losses arising fronl ch'oges iII lair vihre afc included in othcr

conrpr-t:lttnsi!c trlconlc \\'ithin a scparrtc componcnt ofequity lnrpairmcnl losses or revcrsals' interest rcvenue and

lofrig|r cxchlltll(' 3.lins and losses rre rccognisetl in prolir and loss lJpon disposal' thc cumulanvc gain o' Loss

p,.*,,,,".fu .".ug'ti.of in othcr comprcheniile incomc is rcclassificd from e{lllity to lhe illcome staterncnt l hc

rnrilsllrcnrrrt ()1 cl-c(lit imparrmcnt rs Dascd on the thrce-stage cxpectcd credit loss modcl as applled to nnancial

ilD

ilssr'ts at illloftisfd fosl



MANAPPUITAM

nN,rNClAL STA I EMIiN'l S

COMPTICH AND CONSULTAN'I'S LIMI'I'ED

IIOIT TIIIJ YIAR trNDED 31St MARCH, 2019
( All omotl ts are in lndion t?upecs unless ather wisc sldfc't

.: Inst rnrrrrl. \t4lich docs not nrcct thc critcril fof categorizahon

:..i .rs at I'V l l'l llr addrtion (lcbt instruments thrt meet the :rnortiscd

lnstrurnclrt nlcasurcd at fail value through profit or loss
as at amortizcd cost or as ITVTOCI, is

cost cr'rtefia or the FVi 0Cl criteria Irut

:.rins rnd losscs olr thcnr on (lilfclent bnses )

l::,n,p,ury,. i,,u".t,,,"nt afe classificd as fvlpl,, if it is acquifcd o. incLrfrcd pfincip;'lly for thc purfose of sclli'g or

rIp0fCheslIrglllIllL.ncilftcfIn,orl0llll5partoIaportlolioo|finencialins|fumcntsthatarenlanagcdtogctlrcrand
lor \\hich thcr. is fviLlcncc oi short term pfofit tal(iDg, of it rs a derivativc not in a qualiliing hcdge rclationsilip

'lf;r(ling (lcfjvillivcs ,r)d traLling sccuritics afc clnssiliecl es held For trading and recognised at fair vaLLlc

t,rrrnc;rl lnstfLrnrorlts hcld nt iiril-valt('through profit or loss, arc initially rccognis{rd at ieir velue with transaction

costs rccognisl'(1 lll lhr] lllcoltlc stalcnlcllt as incurrcdSLlbsc(lucntly' thcy arc mersurcd at l)ir value and a'ly g:1llls

orlosscsar('rocoglliscdlnthelncoIncsl:rtcnlelltastllcyariscWhcrcafinanci'l;rssetisme:lsuredatfairvalll-''a
.rfdrt \,aluirlion rdjrstmcnt Ls rncluded to rcflect the credit worthiness of the countefpaty, rcpfescnting tht:

rno\'trmcnt in tirif veltrc attributablc to changcs in cl-cdit fisk

liquity i strulrlents
liquitv inslfrnlcrrts
Lllstf Llrncnts thilt do

]rfl .lssots. ll\anr I lt's

rrr: instrunrents that nlcct the definition of equity fiom the issuer

not contain a contl-actual ol)ligafion to pay and that €videncc a residrlal

of cquity instrulnellts inclLrde basic ordin:Lfy sharcs

s pelspcctrvci that ls,

tntcrest in the issLref's

ln!cstIncntillcqLri|yinstfumcn|Sthat:lrcnei|hc||rclcitbro.adilrguolcontingentconsidcra|lonIecoglrisedby|he
f:u'upo',1'ut 

" 
l,,iri't"r, combinatiorl to !\'hich lNl) AS 10:l'LlLlsincss (lombinatiolt'applics' are nlcasurcd at fair velue

ir,,:,,i,,lni,lt"..untul."hensive illcornc, n'hcre an irrcvocablc elcctlon has bccn nadc bv Inanatscnleut Amounls

p."."ttt",l in uth"'iu'llpfchensivc incomc are not subseqrlcntly tl-arsfcrrerl lo proflt or loss Dividends oll such

in!rsllncnts;rfcl-c(:(rllnrscdirproirtor-losstrnlcssthcdividcndclearlyl-eprcscntsarecovcryofpaftoIthecost(]f

?) I;iniu!qial-!!!!il!t!!!
iirrliirI Nlc.sLrrcor(rnt

i,ir;rncirt tiabjhtics.fc classif.ied and nr€rrsurod at:rmorrizcd cosr. All fiuanciat liabilirics arc rccognized initially at

i,,,1..,,i."",a in th{r casc oi loxns ilmd borrorvings and payablcs, nct of directly aftributal)lc transaction costs lhc

,l,rpr,rlr..' rino".i"l rirl)ilitics i'clurlc traLlc ancl othcr'payables, loa's and borro\dings illcluding bank overdraits and

(1f riYilti!,e linJn{iiirl lllslrulncnts

SubseqLrcnt Nlclrsur-erncnt
'l ra(ic Rccciv.rblrs'Srrnpliiied Appfoach

.VW 4)
^,1\r iiilryl
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- 
/ MANAPPURAM COMPTICH AND CONSULTANTS LTMITID

- / NO'lES IO IH E FINANCIAL STATEMEN] S IOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2 019

J| ( All amaunts are in Indion llupecs unless ather vnise stoted)
hte :26

{apital Worl< in Progress
IJurirrgthcveaf{22,110,694rncul-rcdto$'ardsthcdevelopmentofasofnvarcistrcatedasCapitalworl(inprogrcss
rr ihc linancial slatcmcnts.

Note:27
Itmployee Bencfits
A. Dcfined Contribution Plans
I htr (lorn|any has a dcfined contribution plan in rcspcct of Provide.t FL, nd and Employees State lnsurancc Schcmc

lljSlCl !\,hich covcrs rl] fcgulaf errployoes. Both the employees and thc Conrpany make pr.cdctcfnrined
(o|ltfibutions to the l)r-ovrdent lrund and !,SlC. lheconlributionsarenormallybasedonacertninpercentagcofthc
crnIroyee s salarv.

l)ufirg th. ),oar, the (l{)nrpany has recognised the following anlounls to!^/ards define contribution plan in the
Slrl crnc|rt of Pfofit and Loss

Itarticulars 31"tMarch. 2019 31"'March.2018
ContribLrtion to Providcnf irund
Conlribution to llS IC and Inlployccs Dcposir Linked lnsurance IFiDl,l]

18,63,441
4,30,97 7

18,38,1 2rJ

3,19,3'13

lrchr(ted in 'Contribution to Providend and other tlnds" under lmplycc Ilencfit Expenses otcfcr Norc 21)

I]. Dcfined Bcnefit PIans
'l hc Conrpany provi.ies fol-gratuity foI employees as pel the Paynrcnt of Gratuity Act, 1972. l]mployees r{ho afe in
continuous serYice foI a period of5 years are eligible fbr gratLlity. lheamountofgratuitypayableonrctiremcnt/
tcrnri|ratio|r is tha crnploi'ees hst drawn basic salary per month computed proportionatcly for l5 clays salafy
nrultiplicd lbr thc nunlbcr ofycars ofselvice. lhegratLlityplanisafundcdplanandtheCompanynlakes
.ontribLrtion to l,ifc Lrsur:rncc Corporation ol Indj:r s ILICJ Gfoup 0fatuity fund Schemc.

'l hc principal assumptions used in determiring gratuity obligations for thc Conlpany's plans
Particulal.s 3l"M;rrch.2019 ?1stMrr.h ?n1tl
i)iscounf Ilittc
llJlc ol incrcasc in Compensation

7.60r/0

6o/o

7 .7 llo
6a/o

N,-



MANAPPURAM COMPTECH AND CONSULTANTS LIMITID
NO'TIS TO'I.HI FINANCIAL STA]'EMINl's ToR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MAlicH, 2019

I AI! atnounts are in Indian l?upees untess other wise statet]Jj,zt
Frlovcc Benefirs ICo td.)

Thc aurounts recognised the balance sheet & movenrents in the nct defi|red benefit obligatiolr over the ycar
are as follows I

Clrir gos i|| tltc Pr'c\enl VJluc ofOblipJtrurl 31sr M.r.h 2o'r q 31't Mrrch. 2o I a
Presert Valuc of Obligation at the beginning ofthc year

(lufrcnt Scrvice Cost

Intefest Cost

lJcnclits paid
Ilcmcasurment duc to

,\.1u.rflrl toss/{g.inl arising on account ofchanges iIl
iinancial assLrnlptions :lnd expericnce changes

Present Value of Obligation at the cnd ofthe year

67,70,OOO

72,62,920
6,18,535

16 59,924)

4,10,372

51,49,234
10,69,114

5,01,91:J

9,48,176)

1,57,915

B4,01,903 67,7 0,OOO

(lhirngcs in the Irairvalue ofPlanAssets 31'r MJrch. 2019 3l'tMrrch.20la
,'rair Valuc ofPhn Asscts at the beginning oftheycar

I li{pcctcd lletufn on Plart Assets
r\c|u.rf ial Geirs/[],osscs)

] 
(lontributions rnade by thc conrpany

I llfnclits Paid

I;air Value oflrlaD Assets at thc end ofthe vcar

65,47,7 69
5,7 3,224
3,9U,780

5,29,670

16,s9,924)

60,o1,37 5

4,69,304
I

5,25,265
(4,08,1761

74,29,579 65,47,7 69

Ilccorciliation ofPresentValue ofDefi|led Benqtit Obligation and the Fairvalue otAssets
l'.rr'ticul.rls 3l't M.rr ch. 2r119 31"' March. 20't u
l)rcscnt V.lLre of lundcd obligation at the end ofthe ycirr
l.,rir V;rlue of Irlan Asscts as af the cnd ofthe period

l)eticitoffunded plan

84,01,903
74,29,519

67,70 000
65,87 ,7 69

9,7 2,384 7,1]2.237

lixpense recognised ifl thc StatementofProfit and Loss 31"tMarch.2019 31't March. 2018
(lurl-cnl Scrvi(r Cosf

lntcrcst Cost

l..ss: Uxpcctcd l:letLrrn on Plan Asscts

'lbtal Expense rccognised in the StatementofProfitand Loss

12,62,920
6,18,535

(5,73,224)

10,69,174
5,01,91:i

14,69,301)

13,0B,231 17,o1,723

'N
,.//\\l',',rt, -\\ /

.\
-.''

,!1 i1
i;try2-
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MANAPI'UIiAM COMPTECII AND CONSUL'I'AN1'S I,IMITED

- 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL Sl Al'trlvllNTs FOR THI YEAR f,NDED 31st MARCH, 2019

7/
I A]l omaunts are in lndion Rupees unlcss other wise stoted)

frote | 27
Umplovcc Bencfits IContd.)

Arrou t lecoqn iscd in Olher Compl chcnsrvc l come [Ofl) 31'rMarrh. zo19 ?1st M.r.h 2ol n
l{cmcasurmcnt during thc year due to

Changcs ir ll a cial assunlptio s irnd cxpcricncc Changes

Actual rcturr oll plen asscts less intcrcst on plan assets

4nrount re(ognised iI| O(l during lhe year

4,10,372

[3,9B,780]

1,57,915

tll

17,s92 1,57,914

S e ns itivi ty Analysis 31" March. 2019 ? l't Mr., h 7(l1tt
Impact on Defined Benefit Obligation

l)is(:oLrnt r:rtc i|rc|.{rased by 0.25'L
lliscount rafc de(reased by 0.25%

Sillnfy Escllnti{)|r fate incfeascd by 2,/o

Salarv Lscalalion fate decreased by 270

lmploy(](r 'l 
Lr rno\rr ratc ircrcascd by 2 0/o

. l.inrployee lurnover rate decfeased by 270

80,96,463
fl7 ,23,300

1,03,5 8,501
67,25,557

41,84,324
83,15,296

65,14,855
70,38,807
85,50,596

52,22,480
6U,35,044
67,41,341

i hc rbovc sensitivity analysis arc based on a change jn an assumption while holding all other assurnptions constrnl
ln practicc, this is unlrkely to occur, and chrrgos ir some of the assurnptions may be con-elafed. Whcn calculating
llr. scnsitivity of lhc dcfincd benefit obligation to signiticant actuarial assumptions the samc melhod [prcscnt va]ue

ol thc dcfined obligation calclrlated !vith dre projected urit credit nrethod at the end of reporting pcriodl has been
:rfpli.(l irs r|'hen (.nl(:Lllating thc dclincd bencfit liability l ccogniscd in thc balancc shcct.

'i hc nrcthods and fyp(:s of:rssumptions uscd io prcparing thc scnsitivity anelysis did not change compared to the
priof ycaf

'vlirtrrrilv AnaIlvsis ol I'roiected tlenefi t Obiligation 31'tMarch.2019 3l" Merch.2018
:11 " l4arch, 20 L 9

:11" N{arch, 2020
:'11" Nlalcl!. 2021
31' ltlarclr.2022
31" lvlarch. 202:l
31" Nlafch.202,1
'lhcr0aftcf

2,02,744
2,22,309
6,7 0,732
2,39,053
2,61,214

15,59,673

1,5U,032

7,7 3,507
1,91,637

5,43,37 6

2,46,7 71

12,69,670

Note:28
Litig:rtions
[4affcrs of litigation if any, thc outcome of which in the opinion of managernenl is considcrcd pfobabalc whcrcby
fequ ifirrg pfovision have been providcd fof undcr thc requirement of Inclian CAAP.

1(D,
i\*s,



MANAPPURAM COMPTECH AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 6NDED 31st MARCH, 2019

( All anounts arc in Indiotl Rupees unLess atherwise stoted)

Note r29
Commitments and Contracts

n curren

Expenditur€ in ioreign cun ency

\ H \\r)

llohaDdas A

: lembersbip No.: 036726

Note r30
ExDenditure in Forei

?lace:Thrissur
)ate: 9"'May, 2 019

31"t March 20ta
NIL

Contiscnt Liabilities
P.irticulars
;onlingent liabrlity in respect of claims against !he Company not
r:knowledged as debt guarantees

-r:h€f Inoney for which the company is contigenlly liable

NIL

NIL

For and on behalI ofthe board oi directors
Manappuram Comptech And CoDsultants Limited

t'--A''>
Deepkumar K.R

31" March 2018

-j per our reportofeven date

For Mohandas &Associates
:haftered Accountanls
:ali Firn Rcgislralion No:02116S

V,P.Nandakumar

Ichairman)
IDIN:00044512)

ICompany Secretary)

(Managr11g Dircclor)

[DIN:05348065)

S.R Nair
IDirector]

IDlN:00024736]

\.,.i\

'lll*"Bhr!4n Venugopal

IChief Financial Oificer]

t

Particulars 3l'' March.2019 31'! March,201a
NIL

N II,

Claims :rgainst the company not ackno$4edged of debl
Estinated amount ol contract remainrng to be execut€d on capital
accounl and no! pr-ovided for.

NIL

NIL

Particulars 31"tMarch,2o19

Note r31

3lstMarch, 2019

NIL

N]L



ANNEXURE - I 

Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

I.     REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i)     CIN:  U72200KL2000PLC013966 

ii)    Registration Date: June 01, 2000 

iii)   Name of the Company: Manappuram Comptech & Consultants Limited  

iv)  Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Public Company having share capital 

v)    Address of the registered office and contact details:     3rd Floor, Krishna Towers                                                                                      
TUDA Road, Aswini Junction,  
Thrissur - 680 022   
Ph: 0487- 3106006    

vi)  Whether listed company      :     No 

vii)   Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: S K D C 

CONSULTANTS LIMITED, KANAPATHY TOWERS, 3rd FLOOR 1391/A-1, SATHY ROAD, 

GANAPATHY,COIMBATORE,Tamil Nadu,641006,India 

II.   PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY. 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall 

be stated:- 

Sl. No. Name and Description of main Products/ 
Services 

NIC Code of the Product/ 
Service 

% total turnover of the   
Company 

1. Computer Programming, 
Consultancy and Related Activities 

620 80.78% 

2. Accounting, bookkeeping and 
auditing activities; tax consultancy 

692 19.22% 

 

           III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  

    S. N0 NAME AND 

ADDRESS OF THE 

COMPANY 

CIN/GL

N 
HOLDING/ 

SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIA

TE 

 

% of 

shares 

held 

Applicabl
e Section 

 

1. Manappuram 

Finance Limited, 

L6591

0KL19

HOLDING COMPANY 81.07% 2 (46) 



V/470A(old) 

W638A(new) 

MANAPPURAM 

HOUSE VALAPAD 

Thrissur KL 

680567 IN 

92PLC

00662

3 

      

 

                    IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 

Equity) 

i) Category-wise Share Holding    
 

Category of 
shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year 

% of 
change 
during 

the 
year 

Demat Physical Total 
% of 
Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total 
% of 
Total 

Shares 

(A) Promoters                   

(1) Indian                   

a) Individuals/ Hindu 
Undivided Family - 27000 27000 100 1101 10 1111 4.11% -95.89 

b) Central 
Government/ State 
Government(s) - - - - - - - - - 

c) Bodies Corporate - - - - 21889 - 21889 81.07% +81.07 

d) Financial 
Institutions/ Banks - - - - - - - - - 

e)Any 
Others(Specify) - - - - - - - - - 

Trusts - - - - - - - - - 

Sub Total(A)(1) - 27000 27000 100 22990 10 23000 85.18% -14.81% 

(2) Foreign                   

a) Individuals (Non-
Residents 
Individuals/ 
Foreign Individuals) - - - - - - - - - 

b) Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - - 

c) Institutions - - - - - - - - - 

d) Qualified Foreign 
Investor - - - - - - - - - 

e) Any 
Others(Specify) - - - - - - - - - 

Sub Total(A)(2) - - - - - - - - - 

Total Shareholding 
of Promoter     and 
Promoter Group 
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 

- 27000 27000 100 22990 10 23000 85.18% -14.81% 

 



Category of 
shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year 

% of 
change 
during 

the 
year 

Demat Physical Total 
% of 
Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total 
% of 
Total 

Shares 

(B) Public 
shareholding                   

(1) Institutions                   

a) Mutual  Funds/ UTI - - - - - - - - - 

b) Financial 
Institutions / Banks - - - - - - - - - 

c) Central 
Government/ State 
Government(s) - - - - - - - - - 

d) Venture  Capital 
Funds  - - - - - - - - - 

e) Insurance 
Companies - - - - - - - - - 

f) Foreign Institutional 
Investors - - - - - - - - - 

g) Foreign Venture 
Capital Investors - - - - - - - - - 

h) Qualified Foreign 
Investor - - - - - - - - - 

i) Any Other (specify) - - - - - - - - - 

Foreign Portfolio Inv ( 
Corp.Cat ) - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-Total (B)(1) - - - - - - - - - 

(2) Non-institutions                   

a) Bodies Corporate                   

i) Indian - - - - - - - - - 

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 

b) Individuals                   

i)  Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
up to Rs 1 lakh - - - - - 4000 4000 14.81% +14.81 

ii)  Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal   share capital 
in excess of Rs. 1 
lakh. - - - - - - - - - 

c) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - - 

Directors & their 
Relatives - - - - - - - - - 

Non Resident Indians - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-Total (B)(2) - - - - - 4000 4000 14.81% +14.81 

  



Total Public  
 
Shareholding (B)= 
(B)(1)+(B)(2) - - - - - 4000 4000 14.81% +14.81 

C. Shares  held  by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs                    

GRAND TOTAL 
(A)+(B)+(C) - 27000 27000 100 22990 4010 27000 100 - 

 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

Shareholders 
Name 

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year 

% of 
change 
during 

the year 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

% of  Shares 
pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

% of  Shares 
pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

Manappuram 
Finance Limited 

- - 
- 

21889 81.07 
 +81.07% 

V P Nandakumar 21990 81.44 - 101 0.37 - -81.07% 

B N Raveendra 
Babu 

10 0.04 
- 

10 0.04 
- - 

Sushama 
Nandakumar 

1000 3.70 
- 

1000 3.70 
- - 

TOTAL 23000 85.18 - 23000 85.18 - - 

 

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding 

Sl. 
No. 

Shareholders  
Name 
 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year  
April 1, 2018 

Date Date wise 

Increase/ 

Decrease in 

Promoters 

Shareholding 

during the 

year  

Reasons for 
increase 
/decrease 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during the 
year.  
March 31, 2019 

No. of 
share
s 

% of total 

shares of 

the 
Company 
 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company. 

1 V P 
NANDAKUMAR 21990 81.44 30.03.2019 -21889 

SHARE 
TRANSFER 101 0.37 

2 MANAPPURAM 
FINANCE 
LIMITED 

- - 

30.03.2019 +21889 
SHARE 
TRANSFER 21889 81.07 

 

  



 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders  

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 

Sl. 
N
o. 

Shareholders  Name 
 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 
April 1, 2018 

Date Date wise 

Increase/ 

Decrease 

in 

Sharehold

ing during 

the year  

Reasons 
for 
increase 
/decrease 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the year. March 31, 
2019 

  No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 

Compan

y 
 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company. 

1 Sumitha Nandan 
Jayasankar 

1000 3.70 
 

  1000 3.70 

2 
 

Jayasankar S 1000 3.70 
 

  1000 3.70 

3 
Suhas Nandan 1000 3.70 

 
  1000 3.70 

4 
 

Nini Suhas 1000 3.70 
 

  1000 3.70 

5 
         
6 
         
7 
         
8 
         
9 
 
 

        
10 
         

 

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:  

Sl
. 
N
o. 

 Name of 
Director/KMP 
 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 
April 1, 2018 

Date Date wise 

Increase/ 

Decrease in 

Promoters 

Shareholding 

during the 

year  

Reasons for 
increase 
/decrease 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during the 
year. March 31, 2019 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 

shares of 
the 

Company 
 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company. 

1 V P 
NANDAKUMA
R  

21990 81.44 
- - - 

101 0.37 

2 
 

SUSHAMA 
NANDAKUMA
R 

1000 3.70 
- -  

1000 3.70 

3 S R NAIR - - - -  - - 

4 DEEPKUMAR 
K R - - - -  - - 

         
 



V.INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for 

payment 

  Secured 

Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial 

year: 

        

i)Principal Amount - - - - 

ii)Interest due but not paid - - - - 

 iii)Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - - 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial 

year 
- - - - 

·  Addition - - - - 

·  Reduction - - - - 

Net Change - - - - 

Indebtedness  at the end of the financial year:  - - - - 

i)Principal Amount  - - - - 

ii)interest due but not paid  - - - - 

iii)interest accrued but not due  - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - - 

 

              VI.   REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
 

Sl. 

no. 

Particulars of Remuneration Deepkumar K 

R 

1 Gross salary 

(a)Salary as per provisions contained in section17(1) of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

 

(b)Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

 

(c)Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax 

Act,1961 

 

21,56,971 

 

 

Nil 

 

 

 

Nil 

2 Stock Option  Nil 

3 Sweat Equity Nil 

4 Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify…. 

 

Nil 

Nil  

5 Others, please specify  Nil 

 Total (A) 21,56,971 

 Ceiling as per the Act: The remuneration paid to MD is within the limits prescribed 

by Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 



 

B. Remuneration to other directors:      
                                                               

Sl. 

no. 

Name of Directors Particulars of Remuneration Total 

Amount Fee for attending 

board/ committee 

meetings 

Commissio

n 

Others, 

please 

specify 

1 Independent Directors:     

 

Mr. S R Nair 

60,000 - - 60,000 

 

 

    

 Total (1) 60,000 - - 60,000 

2 Other Non- Executive   Directors: 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Mr. V P Nandakumar 

 

60,000 - - 60,000 

Ms. Sushama Nandakumar 45,000 - - 45,000 

 Total (2) 

 

1,05,000 - - 1,05,000 

 Total (B)= (1+2) 

 

1,65,000 - - 1,65,000 

 Total Managerial Remuneration 

(A+B) 

   23,21,971 

 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act 

 
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ 

MANAGER/ WTD                                                                                                  
 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  CFO (Appointed 

w.e.f 

03.09.2018) 

Company 

Secretary 

(Appointed 

w.e.f 

13.12.2018) 

 Total 

1.  

Gross salary 

(a) Salary  as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) 

of the Income-tax Act, 

1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2) Income- tax Act, 

1961 

(c)  Profits in lieu of salary 

under section 17(3) 

Income- tax Act, 1961 

 

 

 

 

5,86,512 

 

 

1,87,778 

 

 

 

  

 

7,74,290 



2.   Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL 

3. Sweat Equity 

 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

4.  Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify… 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

5. Others, please specify 

 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 Total 

 

5,86,512 1,87,778 

 

    7,74,290 

 

VII. PENALITIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNTING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of the 

Companies 

Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of Penalty / 

Punishment / 

Compounding fees 

imposed 

Authority 

(RD/NCLT/ 

COURT) 

Appeal 

made, if 

any (give 

Details) 

A. COMPANY   

Penalty 

 

     

Punishment 

 

     

Compounding 

 

     

B. DIRECTORS  

Penalty 

 

     

Punishment      

 

Compounding 

 

     

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT  

Penalty 

 

     

Punishment 

 

     

Compounding 

 

     

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 

SD/- 
 

V P Nandakumar 
Chairman 

(DIN: 00044512) 
 



ANNEXURE - II 

 
 
 
 

FORM NO. AOC -2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 

related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 

certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

 

SL. 
No. 

Particulars Details 

 (a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

NA 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NA 

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NA 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transaction including the value, if any 

NA 

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions’ 

NA 

(f) Date of approval by the Board NA 

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any NA 

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in 
General meeting as required under first proviso to 
section 188 

NA 

 

  



 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

 

Name of the 
related 
party 

Nature of 
Relationshi

p 

Nature of 
Contract/ 

Arrangeme
nt 

Duration 
of the 

Contract 

Salient Terms of the 
Contract 

Date of 
Approval 

by the 
Board 

Amount paid 
as advance 

Manappuram 
Jewellers Ltd 

Sec 2(76)(v) 

IT, Service 
and 

Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT, Taxation 27-Aug-12 Received Rs. 
60 Lakh as 

security deposit 
at the 

commencement 
of the IT 
Contract 

Management Audit 24-Apr-13 

Legal Service 27-Dec-13 

Branch Audit 
24-May-

14 

Manappuram 
Asset 

Finance Ltd 
Sec 2(76)(v) 

IT, Service 
and 

Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT, Taxation 27-Aug-12 

Received Rs. 
25 Lakh as 

security deposit 
at the 

commencement 
of the IT 
Contract 

 

Management Audit 24-Apr-13 

Legal Service 27-Dec-13 

Branch Audit, IP 
Camera &GPS 

Monitoring 

24-May-
14 

Post Disbursement 
Audit 

14-Dec-15 

Technical Services 
09 – May 

19 

MABEN 
Nidhi Ltd 

Sec 2(76)(v) IT, Service 
and 
Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT, Taxation 27-Aug-12 Received Rs. 
60 Lakh as 

security deposit 
at the 

commencement 
of the IT 
Contract 

 
 

Management Audit 24-Ap-13 

Legal Service 27-Dec-13 

Branch Audit, IP 
Camera 

24-May-
14 

Post Disbursement 
Audit 

14-Dec-15 

Manappuram 
Health Care 
Ltd 

Sec 2(76)(v) IT, Service 
and 
Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT, Taxation 27-Aug-12 Received Rs. 
22 Lakh as 

security deposit 
at the 

commencement 
of the IT 
Contract 

Management Audit 24-Apr-13 

Legal Service 27-Dec-13 

Stock Audit 
22-May-

15 

Secretarial Service 13-Dec-18 

Manappuram 
Construction 
& Properties 
Limited 

Sec 2(76)(v) Service and 
Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

Taxation 27-Aug-12 

Nil 

Management Audit 24-Apr-13 

CFO Service 
01 –Sep 

17 

Manappuram 
Chits (India) 
Ltd 

Sec 2(76)(v) IT, Service 
and 
Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT, Taxation 27-Aug-12 Received Rs. 
1.5 Lakh as 

security deposit 
at the 

commencement 
of the IT 
Contract  

Consolidated Audit 
Services 

13-Dec-18 

Manappuram 
Chit Funds 
Company 
Private Ltd 

Sec 
2(76)(iv) 

IT, Service 
and 
Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

Taxation 27-Aug-12 

Received Rs. 
1.5 Lakh as 

security deposit 
at the 

commencement 
of the IT 
Contract  

  



Manappuram 
Chits 
Karnataka 
Private Ltd 

Sec 
2(76)(iv) 

IT, Service 
and 
Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT, Taxation 27-Aug-12 

Nil Consolidated Audit 
Services 

13-Dec-18 

Manappuram 
Agro Farms 
Ltd 

Sec 2(76)(v) IT, Service 
and 
Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT, Taxation 27-Aug-12 

Nil 

Management Audit 24-Apr-13 

Legal Service 27-Dec-13 

Manappuram 
Insurance 
Brokers Ltd 

Sec 2(76)(v) IT, Service 
and 
Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT, Taxation 27-Aug-12 

Received Rs. 
1 Lakh as 
security 

deposit at the 
commenceme

nt of the IT 
Contract  

Macare 
Dental Care 
Private Ltd 

Sec 
2(76)(iv) 

IT, Service 
and 
Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT, Taxation 27-Aug-12 Received Rs. 
3 Lakh as 
security 

deposit at the 
commenceme

nt of the IT 
Contract  

Management Audit 24-Apr-13 

Management Audit 24-May-14 

Manappuram 
Finance Ltd 

Holding 
Company 

IT, Service 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT Fees for Accounts 
Module 27-May-17 

Nil 

Technical Services 

13-Dec-18,  
23-Marc19, 
09-May-19 

 Manappuram 
Home 
Finance 
Limited 

Sec 2(76)(v) IT, Service 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT Fees for Accounts 
Module & HR Module 27-May-17 

Nil 

Technical Services 13-Dec-18 

Manappuram 
Chits India 
(V P 
NANDAKUM
AR) 

Enterprise 
owned by 
Director 

IT, Service 
and 
Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

Taxation 27-Aug-12 Received Rs. 
12 Lakh as 

security 
deposit at the 
commenceme

nt of the IT 
Contract  

Management Audit 24-Apr-13 

Management Audit 24-May-14 

Accounting, CFO 24-May-14 

    

Magro 
Finance 
 (V P 
NANDAKUM
AR) 

Enterprise 
owned by 
Director 

IT, Service 
and 
Consultancy 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT, Taxation 27-Aug-12 Received Rs. 
4 Lakh as 
security 

deposit at the 
commenceme

nt of the IT 
Contract 

Management Audit 24-May-14 

Manappuram 
Travels 

Enterprise 
owned by 
Director 

IT, Service 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

IT 27-Aug-12 

Received Rs. 
1 Lakh as 
security 

deposit at the 
commenceme

nt of the IT 
Contract 

Manappuram 
Foundation 

Charitable 
Trust 
controlled 
by Director 

IT, Service 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

TAXATION 
18-May-

2018 
Nil 

IT 27-May-17 



is 
terminated 

Ridhvi 
Construction
s and 
Interiors 
Private 
Limited 

Enterprise 
owned by 
Relative of 
Director 

Secretarial 
Service 
(Incorporatio
n of 
Company 
and allied 
matters) 

On Work 
Basis 

One-time fee for 
Incorporation of the 
Company and allied 

matters 

09-May-19 Nil 

Aibot 
Technologies 
Private 
Limited 

Enterprise 
owned by 
Relative of 
Director 

Secretarial 
Service 
(Incorporatio
n of 
Company 
and allied 
matters) 

On Work 
Basis 

One-time fee for 
Incorporation of the 
Company and allied 

matters 

09-May-19 Nil 

Mukundapur
am 
Educational 
Society 

Enterprise 
owned by 
Director 

Service 
Agreement 

Will be 
renewed 

and 
continue in 
force until it 

is 
terminated 

Taxation 27-May-17 Nil 

 

* Date of the Board meeting at which the contract/arrangement is first approved. Date of 

approval for subsequent additions/modifications is not mentioned. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 

    SD/- 
V P Nandakumar 

Chairman 
(DIN: 00044512) 

                    09TH MAY 2019 


